
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 27, 2021  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and time 
specified, however all public participation will take place remotely, not in-person.  The meeting is 
not open to the public for in-person participation.  The meeting will be live-streamed by 
Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to access and watch.  Interested 
community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at 
langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday April 27, 2021 to be recognized to 
provide remote public input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda via a 
GoToMeeting link that will be provided. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 13, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Announcement of CHIPs Program Coordinator:  Ms. Megan McGuirk

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

2. MA DESE Coordinated Program Review: Tiered Focused Monitoring Report

3. Presentation:  Center Elementary School, English & Social Studies Departments

4. Kindergarten Entrance Age Policy Waiver

5. MSBA Statement of Interest Submission Timeline

6. FY2021 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials

7. FY2021 Recommended One-Time Expenditures

8. FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers

9. Return-to-School Update

a. Community & School Covid Data Trends

b. Staff & Student Covid Pool Testing

c. Middle School Full In-Person Return to School:  Wednesday April 28, 2021

d. High School Full In-Person Return to School:  Monday May 3, 2021

10. New CPS Website Launch:  May 1, 2021

11. Personnel Report:  March 2021

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

April 13, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Donna Newcomb (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. Although we are not allowing for in-person public 
participation, interested community members are encouraged to submit their names and addresses to 
Superintendent Lang if they would like to participate remotely under the public input portion of our 
meeting. During our public input session anyone who has joined us through the gotomeeting platform and 
expressed interest in making a comment will be recognized by the Superintendent and allowed to speak 
with The Committee. If anyone watching this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are 
encouraged to email one of us during the meeting. We will read those questions or comments during our 
second public input session at the end of the meeting.” 

The Chair congratulated Donna Newcomb for her re-election to The School Committee in an uncontested 
race.  (Applause.) 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 16, 2021.

Ms. Newcomb motioned for the school committee to approve the minutes of the regular school 
committee of March 16, 2021. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that some senior nights have been held for the sports and after-school programs. 
These events are posted on social media and the District Website. The CHS Debate Team have students 
competing nationally as well as with the UK. Student Council ran their first Leadership Conference with 
Congresswoman Trahan and Arun Venugopal, CHS Alumni, who were the keynote speakers. The Class 
of 2022 is holding Senior Class elections using Google forms and the TV Club has broadcast speeches 
during Plus Block. The Civics Club with the TV Club ran a candidate debate night for the Select Board 
geared for students. Science kits for K through grade 4 are organized and delivered to the classrooms. 
Students will be planting grains and vegetables and will be given sunflowers to “spread some happiness”! 
Fourth graders received shrimp eggs and will be hatching shrimp at home. At CHIPS it is “Space Week” 
and Dr. Hirsch and Dr. Lang have been invited to attend. Dr. Hirsch sent a “shout out” to Brian Curley and 
the entire custodial staff getting the schools ready for a return to in-school learning at all levels. Parker 
Middle School Pride reps are decorating the school, planting flowers and writing on the sidewalks with 
chalk to welcome all back. 

Page 1 of 4 



Ms. Newcomb shared that the CHS acapella groups The Thursdays and The Crescendos participated in 
the ICHSA Northeast semifinals. The Thursdays who placed first will advance to the finals! The 
outstanding concerts by both groups may be viewed on the website. 
 
 
 
Public Comments  
 
One email was received from Cynthia Dorman, of Five Douglas Road, concerning CHS bus service when 
full return takes place on May 3, 2021. She believes the shuttle busses are not effective as many parents 
are still driving their children to CHS. She would like to see a return to regular bus routes. Dr. Lang stated 
there will be an update on transportation later in tonight’s meeting. 
 
New Business 
 

1. Reorganization of School Committee 
 
a. Election of School Committee Chair 

 
  Mr. King was elected and will continue as the Committee Chair. 
 

b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair 
 
  Mr. Moses was elected and will assume the role of Vice Chair. 
   

c. Election of School Committee Secretary 
 
  Mr. Doherty was elected and will assume the role of Secretary. 
 

2. Presentation: Chelmsford and State School Funding 
 
Mr. Roger Hatch, a retired MA DESE school finance administrator, joined the meeting remotely to review 
an updated report he provided pertaining to how state funding (Ch. 70 aid) effects school finances in 
Chelmsford – historically, now, and looking into the future – considering enacted legislation at the state 
level, joined the meeting remotely. A copy of his report, and his slide show presentation are included in 
tonight’s agenda packet. He explained that the state formula provides a “foundation budget” which is the 
adequate funding level for each school district. It then determines what part of that budget should be paid 
by local contribution from the town’s property taxes. The remainder of the budget is then funded by state 
aid through Chapter 70. The amount that Chelmsford receives is expected to stay at the minimum of 
$30.00 per pupil. The formula is based on the student enrollment data from October 1st of the previous 
school year. Due to COVID, enrollment dropped about 3% for the current school year across the state. It 
has not yet been decided how this may/may not influence funding for the FY22 school year. To fully 
appreciate his detailed presentation, please watch tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube. 
 
(Brief recess) 
 

3. FY2020 MA DESE End-of-Year Audit Report 
 
Dr. Lang thanked Ms. Johnson-Collins and her staff for another “finding free” audit from Powers & 
Sullivan for the school district’s finances for FY2020. The information is included in tonight’s agenda 
packet. 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 4 



4. HVAC Assessment Update

Dr. Lang reported on upgrades which have been ongoing in the schools throughout the heating season. 
Assessment and repairs from the initial phase have been 100% completed. The rebalancing has also 
been completed in elementary, middle school, and Westlands. They are now working on CHS and should 
be completed by the end of April vacation. Long range capital planning will be next. Some of the COVID 
funding will be able to be used. Ms. Johnson-Collins provided an update on the grants and their 
expiration dates. Once the HVAC work is completed, Dr. Lang will share a final report. 

5. Return-to-School Update

Dr. Lang addressed the return to school and shared a slide show which is available in tonight’s agenda 
packet. 

a. Community and School COVID Data Trends

Dr. Lang stated that for three weeks in a row the COVID numbers for the Town are rising. The school 
community spread remains low. His slide shows the data from 1/4/21 through 4/7/21.  

b. Staff COVID Vaccination

These are continuing for staff. Second doses are scheduled within the next two weeks. Most staff have 
chosen to receive the vaccines. 

c. Staff & Student COVID Pool Testing

Dr. Lang shared a slide with data on “Pool Testing”, which is going well but he would like to see increased 
participation. Testing has involved almost 3500 staff and students with only two positive case results. 
Administration is looking at ways to incentivize middle and high school students to participate, especially 
since they will be returning to full time in-person learning. The State will cover the cost of testing through 
the end of the school year and maybe into the summer. 

d. Elementary School Return to Full In-Person Learning

Elementary students who wanted to do so returned to full in-person learning on April 5th. Staff and 
students were very excited! It all has gone well so far. About 80% of students returned to school. Mr. 
Doherty shared that the CHS Honor Society and school athletes helped with setting up furniture in the 
elementary schools. Dr. Lang said that many new desks were delivered so the younger classes would be 
spaced further apart than at tables, as in the past. When they arrived, they had to be assembled and 
moved to their rooms. The many people who helped made this possible! Additional volunteers will be 
needed to help with setting up CHS and the middle schools during school vacation next week. Staffing 
was worked out at each individual elementary school by administrators and teachers. Professional 
staffing worked out well. More paraprofessional and lunch and recess aides have been hired over the 
past few weeks.  

e. Planning for Middle and High School Full In-Person Learning

Scheduling-wise, Dr. Lang believes it will be easiest to have CHS return to full in-person learning. About 
80% of students returned to school. That return will take place on May 3rd. Middle school students will 
return on April 28th. The middle school and high school schedules will be presented at the next meeting 
on April 27, 2021. Transportation will continue as it has been for middle school. CHS students will still be 
transported by shuttle busses. More busses and additional bus stops will be added on April 26th . 

Page 3 of 4 



Dr. Lang shared that the last day for seniors will be May 28th. Graduation will be held on Saturday, June 
5th at 10:00 a.m. at Simonian Alumni Stadium.  

f. MA DESE Waiver Request Approved: Grade Level Configuration

DESE approved the waiver, which means fifth grade students will start back to full in-person learning on 
April 28th with the other middle school grades. 

g. MOA Reopening Schools Amendment

An agreement has been reached with the teacher’s union. A copy of the MOA Amendment is in tonight’s 
agenda packet. 

Liaisons 

Mr. Doherty shared that the CHS PTO will host a “beach themed” grab and go for the staff tomorrow. 
Additional ways to celebrate CHS seniors are still being planned. The Alumni Association Hall of Fame is 
still waiting to hear from UMASS Lowell for a date. Alumni Scholarships will be awarded, but there will not 
be a formal “Scholarship Night”. CHIPS will be putting up their “Little Free Library” over April vacation. 
May3 -7th is Spirit Week. They are working on field day activities for June. 

Ms. Santos said that Harrington’s PTO had a very successful book sale. They are preparing 4th grade 
end-of-year activities and are planning for Teacher Appreciation Week. 

Ms. Newcomb met with the South Row PTO who had a successful Zoom Dance Party. They have done 
well keeping families and students engaged in the school community this school year. 

Mr. King will be attending Center School’s PTO tomorrow night. 

New Items 

Ms. Santos would like an update on SEL and plans going forward to address social emotional needs for 
the whole school community at the next meeting. Mr. King stated that Book Club will meet at 5:30 on April 
27th. MASC is holding their “Day on the Hill” this Friday for the whole day, remotely. MASC is looking for 
new resolutions. Town Meeting is being pushed until June 17th this year and will be held in the CHS gym.  

Public Comments 

Mr. King shared an email from Jill Commons which said that CHIPS will be moving to a four day a week 
program, with the exception of intensive needs children who will continue to be five days per week 
starting in the fall. Registration is online and students not on IEPs may choose a two or four-day option. 
She is concerned about the number of days available to general education students as well as those on 
IEPs. Dr. Lang will be meeting on this concern and more information will be available at the next 
Committee meeting.  

Adjournment (8:48 p.m.) 

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 23, 2021 

Re: Announcement of CHIPs Program Coordinator:  Ms. Megan McGuirk 

Ms. Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, shared the attached message with 
parents and staff announcing the recent appointment of Ms. Megan McGuirk as the 
new CHIPs Program Coordinator.  Ms. Megan McGuirk will be transitioning into the pre-
school coordinator role as of July 1, 2021.  Megan has been with the district as a special 
education administrative chair and comes from a strong early childhood background.  
Megan was the unanimous choice of the selection committee to fill this important role 
in the district.  I have invited Ms. McGuirk to attend our school committee meeting and 
be introduced to the community. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
               Student Services Office  

Amy L. Reese 
Director of Student Services 

     200 Richardson Road 
 Chelmsford, MA  01863-2396 

(978) 251-5100 X6920

Amy W. Matson 
Assistant Director Student Services 

April 5, 2021 

Dear CHIPS families, 

I am thrilled to announce that we have hired a new Preschool Coordinator!  Megan McGuirk will be 

the new CHIPS coordinator beginning on July 1st.  Megan currently serves as the Administrative Team Chair 

in Chelmsford for Byam, Harrington, and Parker Schools, a role she has filled since 2019.  Megan has 

considerable knowledge and experience with the special education process and excellent communication 

skills.  She has built strong and positive relationships with both the staff and families at Byam, Harrington 

and Parker these past two years.  Her elementary experience will be valuable in facilitating the transition of 

our CHIPs preschoolers to kindergarten.   Prior to her time in Chelmsford, Megan had considerable 

experience as an integrated preschool teacher and coordinator.  The interview committee, which included 

members of the CHIPS staff as well as parent representation unanimously supported Megan for this role.     

I am excited to have Megan at the preschool.  Her passion, expertise, and vision in early childhood 

education makes her the perfect fit to lead CHIPS.  She brings with her a wealth of knowledge, ideas, and 

strong communication skills.  Please join me in welcoming Megan to CHIPS! 

Amy Reese 

Director of Student Support Services 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
               Student Services Office  

Amy L. Reese 
Director of Student Services 

     200 Richardson Road 
 Chelmsford, MA  01863-2396 

(978) 251-5100 X6920

Amy W. Matson 
Assistant Director Student Services 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Amy Reese, M.Ed., Ed.S., Director of Student Support Services 

RE:  Tiered Focus Monitoring Report 

Date: April 22, 2021 

The district recently participated in a Tiered Focused Monitoring (TFM) Review completed by the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education for Group B Universal 
Standards.  The onsite visit took place on January 6, 2021.  This TFM included a compliance review 
of eleven (11) Special Education standards and seventeen (17) Civil Rights standards.   

The results of the TFM Review indicate: 

• All Special Education standards are fully implemented
• All but one Civil Rights standards are fully implemented
• Civil Rights standard 17A was partially implemented

Civil Rights standard 17A:  Use of physical restraint on any student enrolled in a publicly funded 
education program. 

Corrective Action for CR 17A requires the district to update its written restraint prevention and 
behavior support procedures to align with current regulations 603 CMR 46.00.  These procedures 
need to include a description of the program’s training requirements/methods for engaging parents 
and youth in discussions about restraint prevention and use.  While the district’s procedures do 
contain methods for preventing student violence and self-injurious behavior, the procedures need to 
explicitly address methods for preventing suicide.   

The District created a Continuous Improvement & Monitoring Plan (CIMP) which was approved by 
DESE on January 22, 2021.  The CIMP includes an action plan outlining steps to ensure compliance 
for CR 17A.  The district will update its written Physical Restraint Prevention Policy and 
Administrative Guidelines and Procedures.  The revised restraint policy and procedures will be 
submitted to DESE for approval.  Upon DESE approval, the policy and procedures will be submitted 
to the Chelmsford School Committee for approval.  Next, the district will disseminate the revised 
policy and procedures to faculty, students, parents and guardians.  Finally, training for all staff on the 
revised restraint procedures will be provided.     

All corrective action outlined above will be completed within one year of the district receiving the 
Tiered Focused Monitoring report (January 22, 2022). 



Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education 
 
75 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts 02148-4906   Telephone: (781) 338-3000 
                                                                                                                 TTY: N.E.T. Relay 1-800-439-2370 
 

 
 

 
Jeffrey C. Riley 
 Commissioner 

 
 
March 11, 2021 
 
 
Roger J. Lang, Superintendent 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
230 North Road  
Chelmsford, MA 01824 

                                                           Re: Continuous Improvement and Monitoring Plan 
 
Dear Superintendent Lang: 
 
The Office of Public School Monitoring recently conducted a Tier 2 Tiered Focused Monitoring Review 
in your district. As a result of this review, the Office of Public School Monitoring Chairperson, Corey 
Steinman, has been working with your district in the development of a Continuous Improvement & 
Monitoring Plan (CIMP). The approved CIMP, which is attached, includes the Department’s detailed 
findings for any Special Education and Civil Rights criteria receiving a rating of Partially Implemented, 
Not Implemented or Implementation in Progress. The CIMP identifies the success metric, describes the 
measurement mechanism and provides a completion timeframe to bring the identified criteria into 
compliance with controlling statute or regulation. The CIMP is also available to the district through the 
Web-based Monitoring System (WBMS). To access the CIMP, please go to the Department’s website 
http://www.doe.mass.edu and select Security Portal located at the top of the page. Please click on PQA 
WebMonitoring and then continue by clicking on PSM Tier Review>Feedback/CIMP>View TFM Report.  
 
Please upload into WBMS a signed statement of assurance indicating the district’s commitment to 
implementing the requirements set forth in the CIMP. This statement should contain:  
 

a. a description of the steps the district is taking to make the CIMP available to staff, 
parent advisory groups and the general public; and  

b. an assurance that the CIMP will be implemented by the approved dates of completion.   
 
Please note that school districts must demonstrate resolution of noncompliance identified by the 
Department as soon as possible but in no case later than one year from the issuance of the Department’s 
Feedback Report. The Feedback Report for Chelmsford Public Schools was issued on January 22, 2021. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/


In closing, we would again like to thank the administration and staff who shared their time and thoughts 
so generously during the preparation and onsite phases of the review. Special thanks are given to Amy 
Reese and Cheryl Kirkpatrick for coordinating this visit for the district. Should you need any additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact Corey Steinman at (781) 338-3742. 

Sincerely, 

Corey Steinman, Tiered Focused Monitoring Review Chairperson 
Office of Public School Monitoring 

Timothy Gallagher 
Timothy Gallagher, Director 
Office of Public School Monitoring 

cc: Dennis King, School Committee Chairperson 
Amy Reese, Local Monitoring Review Co-Coordinator 
Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Local Monitoring Review Co-Coordinator 

Encl.: Continuous Improvement & Monitoring Plan 



Chelmsford Public Schools 

Tiered Focused Monitoring Report 

For Group B Universal Standards 
Tier Level 2 

Date of Onsite Visit: January 6, 2021 

Date of Final Report: March 11, 2021 

Jeffrey C. Riley 
Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education 



Template Version 072820 
   

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 
Chelmsford Public Schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 

Page 2 of 8 

During the 2020-2021 school year, Chelmsford Public Schools participated in a Tiered Focused 
Monitoring Review conducted by the Department’s Office of Public School Monitoring. The purpose of 
the Tiered Focused Monitoring Review is to monitor compliance with regulatory requirements focusing 
on special education and civil rights.  
 
Districts are reviewed every three years through Tiered Focused Monitoring. This review process 
emphasizes elements most tied to student outcomes and alternates the focus of each review on either 
Group A Universal Standards or Group B Universal Standards.  
 
Group A Universal Standards address: 

• Student identification 
• IEP development 
• Programming and support services 
• Equal opportunity 

 
Group B Universal Standards address: 

• Licensure and professional development 
• Parent/student/community engagement 
• Facilities and classroom observations 
• Oversight 
• Time and learning 
• Equal access 

 
In addition, the Department has reserved a specific set of criteria, collectively known as Targeted 
Standards, employed when LEA or school-level risk assessment data indicate that there is a potential 
issue. Identified Targeted Standards are assessed in addition to the Universal Standards.  

 
Universal Standards and Targeted Standards are aligned with the following regulations: 
 
Special Education (SE) 

• selected requirements from the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA-2004); 
the federal regulations promulgated under that Act at 34 CFR Part 300; M.G.L. c. 71B, and the 
Massachusetts Board of Education’s Special Education regulations (603 CMR 28.00), as 
amended effective March 1, 2007.  

 
Civil Rights Methods of Administration and Other General Education Requirements (CR) 

• selected federal civil rights requirements, including requirements under Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964; the Equal Educational Opportunities Act of 1974; Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Title II of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, together with selected state requirements under M.G.L. 
c. 76, Section 5 as amended by Chapter 199 of the Acts of 2011 and M.G.L. c. 269 §§ 17 through 
19. 

• selected requirements from the Massachusetts Board of Education’s Physical Restraint 
regulations (603 CMR 46.00). 

• selected requirements from the Massachusetts Board of Education’s Student Learning Time 
regulations (603 CMR 27.00). 

• various requirements under other federal and state laws. 
 



Template Version 072820 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 
Chelmsford Public Schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 

Page 3 of 8 

Tiered Focused Monitoring allows for differentiated monitoring based on a district/charter school’s level 
of need, the Tiers are defined as follows:  

LEAs in Tiers 1 and 2 have been determined to have no or low risk: 
• Tier 1/Self-Directed Improvement: Data points indicate no concern on compliance and

performance outcomes – meets requirements.
• Tier 2/Directed Improvement: No demonstrated risk in areas with close link to student

outcomes – low risk.

LEAs in Tiers 3 and 4 have demonstrated greater risk: 
• Tier 3/Corrective Action: Areas of concern include both compliance and student

outcomes – moderate risk.
• Tier 4/Cross-unit Support and Corrective Action: Areas of concern have profound effect on

student outcomes and ongoing compliance – high risk.

The phases of Tiered Focused Monitoring for Chelmsford Public Schools included: 

Self-Assessment Phase: 
• District reviewed special education and civil rights documentation for required elements

including document uploads.
• Upon completion of this internal document review, the district’s self-assessment was submitted to

the Department for review.

Verification Phase: 
• Review of additional documents for special education or civil rights.
• Surveys of parents of students with disabilities: Parents of students with disabilities were sent a

survey to solicit information regarding their experiences with the district’s implementation of
special education programs, related services, and procedural requirements.

• Interviews of staff consistent with those criteria selected for onsite verification.
• Interview of a parent advisory council (PAC) representative.
• Observations of classrooms and other facilities: The team reviewed floor plans of classrooms and

school facilities used in the delivery of programs and services to determine general levels of
compliance with program requirements.



Template Version 072820 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 
Chelmsford Public Schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 

Page 4 of 8 

Report: For Tier 1 & 2 Tiered Focused Monitoring Reviews 

Following the onsite visit, the onsite team holds an informal exit meeting to summarize its comments for 
the superintendent or charter school leader. Within approximately 20 business days of the onsite visit, the 
onsite chairperson forwards to the superintendent or charter school leader the findings from the Tiered 
Focused Monitoring Review. All districts/charter schools in Tiers 1 and 2, as part of the reporting 
process, then develop a Continuous Improvement and Monitoring Plan (CIMP) for any criteria receiving 
a rating of "Partially Implemented," "Not Implemented," and “Implementation in Progress.” The CIMP 
outlines an action plan, identifies the success metric, describes the measurement mechanism and provides 
a completion timeframe to bring those areas into compliance with the controlling statute or regulation. 
Districts and charter schools are expected to incorporate the CIMP actions into their district and school 
improvement plans, including their professional development plans. 



Template Version 072820 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 
Chelmsford Public Schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 

Page 5 of 8 

DEFINITION OF COMPLIANCE RATINGS 

Commendable Any requirement or aspect of a requirement 
implemented in an exemplary manner significantly 
beyond the requirements of law or regulation. 

Implemented The requirement is substantially met in all important 
aspects. 

Implementation in Progress This rating is used for criteria containing new or 
updated legal requirements and means that the district 
has implemented any old requirements contained in the 
criterion and is training staff or beginning to implement 
the new requirements in such a way that the onsite 
team anticipates that the new requirements will be 
implemented by the end of the school year. 

Partially Implemented The requirement, in one or several important aspects, is 
not entirely met. 

Not Implemented The requirement is totally or substantially not met. 

Not Applicable The requirement does not apply to the school district or 
charter school. 



Template Version 072820 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 
Chelmsford Public Schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 

Page 6 of 8 

Chelmsford Public Schools 

SUMMARY OF COMPLIANCE CRITERIA RATINGS 

Universal 
Standards 

 Special Education 

Universal Standards 

 Civil Rights and Other 
General Education 

Requirements 

IMPLEMENTED SE 15, SE 32, 
SE 35, SE 36, 
SE 50, SE 51, 
SE 52, SE 52A,  
SE 54, SE 55, SE 56 

CR 3, CR 7, CR 7A, CR 7B,  
CR 7C, CR 10A, CR 10B,  
CR 10C, CR 12A, CR 16, CR 20, 
CR 21, CR 22, CR 23, CR 24, 
CR 25 

PARTIALLY 
IMPLEMENTED 

CR 17A 

NOT IMPLEMENTED 

The review instruments, that include the regulatory requirements specific to the special education and 
civil rights criteria referenced in the table above, can be found at 
www.doe.mass.edu/psm/resources/default.html. 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/psm/resources/default.html


Template Version 102218 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 

Chelmsford Public schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 
Page 7 of 8 

Improvement Area 1 
Criterion: CR 17A - Use of physical restraint on any student enrolled in a publicly-funded education 
program 
 
Rating: Partially Implemented 
 
Description of Current Issue: A review of documents indicated that the district's written restraint 
prevention and behavior support procedures are not consistent with regulations 603 CMR 46.00 
regarding appropriate responses to student behavior that may require immediate intervention. 
Specifically, the procedures do not include a description of the program's training requirements or 
methods for engaging parents and youth in discussions about restraint prevention and use. While the 
procedures do contain methods for preventing student violence and self-injurious behavior, the 
procedures do not explicitly address methods for preventing suicide. 
 
LEA Outcome: Chelmsford Public Schools will revise its written restraint prevention and behavior 
support procedures so they are consistent with regulations 603 CMR 46.00. Once approved by the 
Department and the Chelmsford School Committee, the district will disseminate the policy and 
procedures to staff, students, and parents/guardians of students. The district will ensure all staff receive 
the required trainings and that the policy and procedures are reviewed annually. 
 
Action Plan: By June 30, 2021, Chelmsford Public Schools will submit revised restraint procedures to 
the Department that include a description of the program's training requirements, methods for engaging 
parents and youth in discussions about restraint prevention and use, and methods for preventing 
suicide. 
 
By September 24, 2021, upon Department approval of revised procedures, Chelmsford Public Schools 
will submit evidence that the physical restraint procedures have been approved by the Chelmsford 
School Committee. Evidence will include school committee minutes indicating approval. 
 
By October 29, 2021, Chelmsford Public Schools will submit evidence that the revised physical 
restraint procedures have been disseminated to faculty, students, and parents/guardians. Evidence will 
include a link to the online policy and procedures, relevant portions of updated handbooks, and 
notification to staff and parents/guardians. 
 
By October 29, 2021, Chelmsford Public Schools will submit evidence of training for all staff on the 
district's revised restraint procedures. Evidence will include agendas, sign-in sheets, and training 
materials. 
 
Success Metric: By January 22, 2022, and beyond, the Chelmsford School Committee-approved 
written restraint prevention and behavior support policy and procedures will be consistent with 
regulations under 603 CMR 46.00. The district will annually disseminate the restraint prevention and 
behavior support policy and procedures and all staff will receive the required trainings. The district will 
also annually review the policy and procedures. 
 
Evidence will include: 
* Revised written prevention and behavior support procedures 
* School Committee minutes indicating approval 
* Link to online policy and procedures 
* Notifications to school community 
* Agendas, sign-in sheets, and training materials 



Template Version 102218 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Office of Public School Monitoring 

Chelmsford Public schools Tiered Focused Monitoring Report – 03/11/2021 
Page 8 of 8 

Improvement Area 1 

Measurement Mechanism: The Chelmsford Public Schools Leadership Team will annually review 
the written restraint prevention and behavior support policy and procedures, as well as ensure 
dissemination to the school community. The Leadership Team will provide and track staff trainings to 
ensure all staff are trained within the first month of each school year and for staff hired after the school 
year begins, within a month of their hire date. 

Completion Timeframe: 10/29/2021 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 23, 2021 

Re: Spotlight on Center Elementary School, English & Social Studies Departments 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Principal Dianna Fulreader 
and Department Coordinators Abby Dick (English) and Stephanie Quinn (Social Studies) 
in advance of the meeting presentation.  I look forward to hearing the presentation and 
discussing the good work that is occurring at Center Elementary School and in the 
English and Social Studies Departments with the members of the school committee.  



Center School
English Language Ar ts

& Socia l Sciences
Apr il 27th, 2021



Equity, Inclusivity and 
Cr it ica lly Responsive 

Educa t ion 



Center School Taking up 
the Wor k

★ School Council 
★ School Community 

Pr ofessiona l 
Development

★ Cultur a lly Responsive 
Cur r iculum 

★ Equity Explor er s



Center School Council
On a Journey of Reflection and Planning

Dianna Fulreader
Diana Lebeaux
Colleen Marino
Rebecca Neumeier
Donna Omobono
Sheila Pichette
Mark Vitt
Phakdey Yous



As a white person, I can choose 
when to thinking a bout  a nd 
consider  r a ce, people of color  
do not  ha ve tha t  opt ion .

“The use of sta nda r dized tests to mea sur e 
a pt itude a nd intelligence is one of the most  
effect ive r a cist  policies ever  devised...the 
a ccepta nce of a n a ca demic-achievement  ga p is 
just  the la test  method of r einfor cing the oldest  
r a cist  idea ...with  its implica t ion tha t  the r a cia l 
ga p in  test  scor es mea ns something is wr ong 
with the Bla ck a nd La t inx test  ta ker s a nd not  
the tests. Fr om the beginning, the tests, not  the 
people, ha ve a lwa ys been the r a cia l pr oblem.”

“Cr it iquing r a cism is not  
a ct ivism. Cha nging minds is not  
a ct ivism. An a ct ivist  pr oduces 
power  a nd policy cha nge, not  
menta l cha nge.” pg.209

Students of color , English 
lea r ner s and students with 
specia l needs fr equently 
hea r  the na r r a t ive tha t  they 
a r e “less than” because 
t r adit iona l a ssessment  
systems won’t  r ecognize the 
str engths they br ing to the 
table.

Though students taking tests 
a r e out  of our  contr ol, the way 
in  which we speak about  
students is in  our  contr ol and 
should be a sset-based, r a ther  
than deficit -based.



Aspects of Identity, Implications for Practice

Guidelines for Creating a Supportive and Safe Learning Environment (IDEAS)
1. Respect confidentiality, no attributions.
2. Be willing to “try stuff on.”
3. Okay to disagree; not okay to blame, shame, attack (self or others).
4. Use “I” statements, Ground events/ communication in personal experience.
5. Practice “both/and” thinking.
6. Be aware of intent vs. impact.
7. Pay attention to process and content.
8. Stay engaged and practice self focus.



Culturally Responsive Teaching

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qxQtrmoXNVg


English Language Arts 
Gr ades 5-12



Materials, Curriculum Work, Activities

★ Wr it ing Benchmar ks

★ Ident ifying Key Skills 
a nd Alignment

★ Remote Books 
a nd Ma ter ia ls

★ Wr it ing and Liter a tur e 
Club and NEHS



Increasing Reading     Summer  wor king gr oup

Diver sity
Jenna  War d’s Gold Awar d pr oject



Increasing Reading Diversity
Fountas and Pinnell Classr oom, gr ades 5 and 6
HMH Into Liter a tur e, gr ades 7 and 8



Dual Enrollment 
Offer ings

Wr it ing for  College
Jour na lism
Senior  Odyssey

In 2019--1 tea cher , 1 cour se, 13 students
In 2020--2 tea cher s, 3 cour ses, 98 students
In 2021--3 tea cher s, 3 cour ses, 148 students



District -Wide 
Book Club

37 CPS teacher s

Histor y, cultur e, 
educa t ion



Social Sciences
Gr ades K-12



History and socia l science instr uct ion
should be inclusive of diverse
perspectives; challenge students to
think critically about power, prejudice,
and oppression; and be responsive to
students' multiple identities

Book Studies:
● Reading
● Discussions

Wor kshopping:
● Reflect ing
● Consider ing
● Revising

Resour ces:
● K-5 focus

pur chasing
● 6-12

Encour aging per spect ive/ text  diver sity in  the histor y and socia l 
science cur r iculum in  or der  to bet ter  infor m our  under standing 
of the human condit ion. Text diversity incorporates BIPOC 
authors, main characters in fiction and nonfiction, and 
resources that provide historical understanding of various 
social group and from the perspectives of these groups. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VOjMIT0gEDVfIkOiUtQj5VHDfvUoLdXwX0QaoSMtTIQ/edit?usp=sharing


★ New Grade 8 Civics Curriculum and 
Resour ces

★ Civics Pr oject  Requir ement : Gr ades 8 and 11

★ Civic Engagement  Gr ant  $1200/ Collabor a t ion 
with Biller ica  High School- Voter  
Regist r a t ion

★ Civics a t  CHS: Vir tua l Guest  speaker s and 
vir tua l field t r ips

Civic Engagement

Presenter
Presentation Notes




★ Financial Literacy Grant

★ Funds will go to teacher  st ipends for
lesson development  and r eview and
pur chasing of age appr opr ia te
r esour ces.

★ Goa l: develop lessons a r ound financia l
liter acy and basic economic concepts
a ligned with our  cur r iculum
fr amewor ks.

Financia l Liter acy



Dual Enrollment

★ Sociology
★ US Histor y
★ Intr oduct ion to Cr imina l Just ice
★ Psychology

Ea ch of these cour ses ca n pr ovide 
suppor t  to futur e pa thwa y 
pr ogr a mming a t  CHS



★ Elementary teachers creativity around social science
instr uct ion in their  online cla ssr ooms

★ Teacher s wor king with new Cur r iculum and Mater ia ls a t
gr ades 5-8

★ CHS teacher s effor ts to ensur e cha llenging lea r ning
exper iences for  a ll students; in  per son, hybr id, r emote

★ Mock Tr ia l Team and Mr . Cole

★ Speech and Deba te Team and Mr . Zopes

Shout  outs



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 27, 2021 
RE: Kindergarten Entrance Age Policy Waiver 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

At the February 2, 2021 School Committee Meeting, we discussed a waiver process for the Entrance Age/Mandatory 
Admissions policy, SC Policy JEB, due to the COVID year, allowing flexibly for parents whose child(ren) turns 6 years 
of age between August 1st and August 31st to enroll in Kindergarten rather than grade 1 if they have not attended a 
Kindergarten program.   

Since the 2020/21 waiver process was enacted, for the option of entrance into Kindergarten rather than grade 1 for children 
turning 6 years old between August 1st - 31st, we have received a few requests from parents seeking to learn if this waiver 
process may be considered as an option moving forward regardless of COVID.  If such a waiver process were to be 
considered permanently, it would need to be approved now in order for parents to plan and make an informed decision 
about placement of their child(ren) in public school for the 2021/22 school year.  Otherwise, parents may elect to register 
their child(ren) now for Kindergarten, as the child would be 5 years of age by August 31, 2021, and a year from now be 
6 years of age by August 31, 2022, and therefore be registered for grade 1 for the 2022/23 school year.  

Additionally, we have received a few requests for this waiver process to be extended to include July and June birthdates 
to be covered, which was not recommended by the administration because of age span and instructional grouping of 
students.  Further, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (March 9th Guidance on In-
Person Learning and Student Learning Time Requirements) does not recommend retention of students and is discouraging 
such, including parents who withdrew from or kept their child(ren) home from Kindergarten for the 2020/21 school year. 

The administration would support a one-month waiver petition process for parents requesting their child(ren) be enrolled 
in Kindergarten beyond the 2021/22 school year if their child(ren) turns 6 years of age between August 1st and August 
31st of a given year. 

I recommend we have a discussion at our next school committee meeting about the matter, and given the direction the 
school committee elects to support, request our legal counsel revise/update the applicable school committee policy and 
bring back any modifications for enactment at the regular meeting of May 4, 2021.  

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/on-desktop.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/on-desktop.html


Current Policy 

  File: JEB - ENTRANCE AGE / MANDATORY ADMISSIONS 

A child entering kindergarten must be five years of age on or before August 31st of the year in 
which they are to enter kindergarten.  A child entering grade one must be six years of age on or 
before August 31st of the year in which they are to enter grade one. 

A birth certificate and health records must be provided by parents registering their child for 
kindergarten/first grade.  Proof of residency is required.* 

During the school year any family/child moving into Chelmsford from another city, town, or 
state who has already been enrolled in school, is registered into whatever grade is recommended 
by the transferring school.  Regardless of the grade that a child is being transferred to, proof of 
residency is required.* 

For transferring into high school, the student will be registered into the grade level in accordance 
with the number of credits earned toward graduation.  Proof of residency is required.* 

For early entrance Grade 1 requests, a waiver from the August 31st entrance age date will be 
considered only for children who have successfully completed (documentation provided) a full 
year of kindergarten and whose birth dates fall between September 1st and September 30th. 

*Proof of residency includes, but is not limited to, a purchase and sales agreement with financial
commitment, copy of utility bill, and/or rental/lease agreement. 

LEGAL REFS.:  M.G.L. 15:1G 

603 CMR 8.00 

Current Policy Waiver for Grade 1 Early Entrance 
For early entrance Grade 1 requests, a waiver from the August 31st entrance age date will be 
considered only for children who have successfully completed (documentation provided) a full 
year of kindergarten and whose birth dates fall between September 1st and September 30th. 

New Policy Wavier for Kindergarten Retention 
COVID – 19 Kindergarten Provision For The 2021-2022 School Year Only  
In order for a student who turned 6 prior to August 31, 2021 to be retained in Kindergarten for 
the 2021-2022 school year, the District may in its exclusive discretion, issue a waiver for 
students who are 6 years of age, who have not attended a kindergarten program, and whose 
birthday falls between August 1st and August 31st.   



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 23, 2021 

Re: MSBA Application Status 

As you are aware, during the spring of 2020, the district submitted a Statement of 
Interest (SOI) to the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) for consideration 
of a school construction project under the MSBA CORE Program, which is primarily for 
projects beyond the scope of the Accelerated Repair Program (ARP), including extensive 
repairs, renovations, addition/renovations, and new school construction. 

On Wednesday April 14, 2021 we received notice from the MSBA, a copy of which is 
attached, notifying us that the Chelmsford High School SOI will not be invited into the 
MSBA Eligibility Period at this time.  I will be reaching out to representatives of the 
MSBA to discuss our prior submissions to determine how we may make a more 
compelling case for consideration in future submissions.  The MSBA will be accepting for 
funding consideration, new SOIs submitted by June 25, 2021 for the CORE Program. 

I would like to update and resubmit our SOI for the Chelmsford High School project and 
secure the necessary town/school department approvals prior to the submission 
deadline.  Further, I would like to propose and discuss reengaging the services of Dore & 
Whittier, the firm that facilitated our previous district visioning sessions that resulted in 
the SOI prioritization and a 10-year capital plan for facility improvements.  I believe it 
would be beneficial to 1) review the work that has occurred over the past four years as a 
result of the visioning and establishment of the long-term capital plan and 2) reaffirm 
our SOI prioritization and discuss other facility projects tat we may consider in the short-
term as we continue to submit for consideration of a school construction project under 
the MSBA CORE Program.   







Core Program Statement of Interest Process 
Overview 
Introduction 
The Massachusetts School Building Authority’s (the “MSBA's”) grant program is a non-
entitlement, competitive program, and its grants are distributed by the MSBA Board of Directors 
based on need and urgency, as expressed by the district and validated by the MSBA.  The MSBA 
completes an exhaustive review of available information regarding all districts that submit a 
Statement of Interest ("SOI") for the Core Program each year.  The goals of this review include: 

 To determine those schools that are the most urgent and needy relative to the pool of SOI 
submittals filed in that year.  The MSBA considers many factors when looking at the 
totality of the SOIs including, but not limited to, the age of the building, the amount of 
space per student, the current and projected enrollment, the condition of the major 
systems of the school, the general environment of the building and the appropriateness of 
the building to the educational mission; 

 To collaborate with districts on the potential project that they have identified as the 
priority school if they are filing more than one SOI for that given year; 

 To understand if the MSBA is currently partnering with the district on another Core 
project already underway; and, 

 To understand the range of options each district faces when planning for district-wide 
educational facilities. 

The following information provides an overview of the SOI process from initial opening of the 
SOI period, which is typically in January until the Board of Directors votes to authorize 
invitations to the MSBA's grant program at a subsequent winter Board meeting.    The MSBA 
reviews these dates annually and may adjust the opening and closing dates as may be needed.  
Each year, the SOI opening information is published on the MSBA’s website in addition to each 
superintendent receiving email communications in advance, on the day of and throughout the 
filing period until the closure of the Accelerated Repair Program and the Core Program.   

The SOI Filing Period 
The MSBA opens its Statement of Interest System annually for districts to file one or more SOIs 
for either the Core Program or the Accelerated Repair Program.  The SOI is the tool districts use 
to identify the deficiencies and/or programmatic issues that exist in their facilities. Districts 
should submit one SOI per school for each school that they believe requires a project.  An SOI 
should only be filed for a facility where a district has the ability to fund a project in the next two 
years. Over the last several years, the SOI system has opened in early January.  SOIs are 
typically due for the Accelerated Repair Program in early February and for the Core Program in 
early April; however, this timeline may vary as needed.  

Attachment A 



The MSBA has received approximately 100 to 125 SOIs for the Core Program annually. The 
number of invitations that the Board is able to authorize each year varies and is contingent on a 
number of factors.  The MSBA has to operate within its annual statutory budget cap. The number 
of invitations varies based on the characteristics of the pool of applicants, including the number 
of elementary, middle or high schools that file, total square footage of the schools, and the 
reimbursement rates of the districts that are invited to participate in the MSBA's grant 
program.  Thus, applying for an MSBA grant is competitive, and not every SOI can be invited 
into the grant program. 

The Funding Cap 
The Commonwealth irrevocably dedicated a 1% statewide sales tax, known as the School 
Modernization Trust fund ("SMART Fund"), to the MSBA’s capital program. The state sales tax 
collections inform the amount of annual funding the MSBA can commit for projects. The 
MSBA's enabling legislation limits increases or decreases annually thereafter by the lesser of 
four and one half percent (4.5%) of the limit for the prior fiscal year or the percentage increase or 
decrease of the dedicated sales tax revenue amount over the prior fiscal year.    

The SOI Due Diligence Process 
The SOI process involves the District filing an electronic version of an SOI with the MSBA by 
the dates established.  MSBA staff is readily available to address concerns, questions, and issues 
during the filing period.  Once the filing period has closed, MSBA staff commences the due 
diligence process for all SOIs.  This is a 4-phase process, which includes: 

1. Review SOI submissions for completeness; 
2. Review SOI submissions and accompanying documents for content; 
3. Conduct senior study visits, if required; and, 
4. Recommend SOIs for invitation into Eligibility Period. 

During this process, the MSBA may seek to obtain additional or clarifying information from 
districts.  As the MSBA reviews the entire cohort of SOIs received, it will determine the 
appropriate level of due diligence that will be required for each SOI and will notify districts of 
next steps accordingly. 

1. Review SOI submission for completeness: 

Once the SOI system has closed, MSBA staff reviews each submission to check that all of the 
required materials have been received.  The MSBA works with districts throughout the filing 
period to ensure that the SOI is complete. For all SOI submissions, the district needs to provide: 

 An electronic version of the SOI with the required electronic signatures; there are two 
separate certifications in each SOI where district officials need to sign; 

 An electronic version of the Closed Schools Certification with the required electronic 
signatures; 

Attachment A 



 Hard copies of the required local vote documentation that is detailed in the SOI; and, 
 Any supporting materials required to be submitted with the SOI and/or any supplemental 

materials districts want to submit with the SOI. 

Districts are expected to submit materials and have them post-marked on or before the due date 
of the Program submission deadline.  The district and the MSBA should discuss in advance of 
the filing date any extenuating circumstances or requests for exceptions to receipt of the hard 
copy material. 

2. Review each SOI submission and accompanying documents for content:  

Once an SOI is determined to be complete, MSBA staff review the information and any 
additional documents submitted by the district.  MSBA staff then compiles the data necessary to 
assess which SOIs filed in that calendar year may be categorized as the most urgent and 
needy.  Determining the most urgent and needy SOIs relies on many different data 
sources.  MSBA staff use over 50 data points that include the SOI, the MSBA project 
management system, the MSBA’s enrollment tool, the MSBA’s 2016 School Survey, and 
information from the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (“DESE”).  There are 
many factors that can impact the assessment of urgency and need in an SOI, such as increasing 
enrollment, overcrowding, building condition, general environment, and program 
deficiencies.  As such, it is important to assemble as much data as possible so that staff may gain 
as complete of a picture of the submitted SOI as possible. 

Due to the volume of SOIs submitted for the Core Program, the MSBA requests that each district 
identify a priority SOI for consideration.  This enables the district and the MSBA to focus 
financial and staff resources on completing a project and ensures that an opportunity for a grant 
is possible for as many districts as possible.   This narrows down the pool of potential projects if 
districts have submitted multiple schools within the district for consideration.    

With its focus on the district identified SOI priority, MSBA staff then looks at this smaller pool 
of submitted SOIs to assess urgency and need focusing on: 

 School Survey rating of building condition; 
 School Survey rating of general environment; 
 Previous or ongoing project activity with the MSBA; and 
 Section 8 of the MSBA's statute. 

Consideration of these factors produces a smaller subset of the priority SOIs that appear to be 
more urgent and needy than the other SOIs submitted that year.  With this assessment, a group of 
SOIs are identified for further consideration.  This further review may or may not require a 
senior study visit.  If the MSBA is familiar with the school facility identified in the SOI or if the 
SOI has already received a senior study visit within the previous two or three years, a senior 
study visit may not be needed for that SOI.  The MSBA may choose to re-visit a school within 
this two-year window if the SOI contains new information since the last visit. 

 

Attachment A 



3. Conduct Senior Study Visits, if required: 

If MSBA staff determines that a senior study visit is needed to complete the due diligence 
process, MSBA staff, accompanied by its technical consultant, will visit the SOI facility.  The 
MSBA may conduct facility visits either virtually, in-person or a combination of virtual and in-
person.  The MSBA may request the use of alternative technology to complete the visits such as 
virtual meetings, drones, district-supplied recordings or other means.  Dependent upon the 
method used, the senior study visit may be conducted in two parts, holding the meeting and the 
facility tour, at different times and days. 

The senior study visit lasts approximately two hours and is an opportunity for the MSBA to 
further understand the issues identified in the district’s SOI.  MSBA staff requests that the 
district have someone familiar with the facilities and systems present, as well as someone who is 
familiar with the curriculum as it relates to the program offered.  The district is requested to 
provide a copy of the school's floor plans (emergency/evacuation plans are sufficient) ahead of 
the MSBA’s visit. 

The senior study visit starts with a meeting to review the SOI, the MSBA process, and to hear 
district concerns.  The discussion is followed by a tour of the main areas of the school, as well as 
typical general classrooms and specialty spaces.  

Dependent upon the number of senior study visits that are required, this phase can take 
approximately 8 to 10 weeks, with visits typically scheduled from September through November, 
but this may vary depending upon the opening and closing dates. 

4. Recommend SOIs for Invitation into Eligibility Period: 

Once the content review and senior study visits have been completed, MSBA staff once again 
review the factors, noted above, that can impact the assessment of urgency and need in an SOI 
(increasing enrollment, evidence of overcrowding, building condition, general environment and 
program deficiencies), to understand the total impact of all of the factors on the overall need of 
the SOI.  As the number of invitations that the MSBA can issue varies each year, and the number 
of SOIs received each year exceeds the MSBA’s annual cap expenditure, MSBA staff compares 
the SOIs that were selected for further review to each other to determine a degree of urgency and 
need, ranging from minor to major, for each of the SOIs.  MSBA staff then provide their findings 
to the Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director/Deputy Chief Executive Officer, the MSBA’s 
Facilities Assessment Subcommittee, and the Board of Directors.  Once the recommendations 
have been accepted, MSBA staff works with the districts to determine the optimum Board 
meeting for the district to receive an invitation into Eligibility Period from the Board of 
Directors. 

 

Attachment A 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   April 21, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Budget Report – 3rd Quarter Financials (July through March, 2021) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report generated from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through March 2021 for the $ 61.667M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also 
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of February, 2021), for the student activity accounts at 
Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5 – 7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 542,272 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 542,272. 

The FY2021 local budget has one-line item of $ 108,985 to account for the lane changes of employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved budget transfers of $ 91,288 to 
allocate funds from the one line item (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who 
received their lane change increase.   After the transfers, the lane change account has a favorable variance of  
$ 17,697. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher salary (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that 
position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 260,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.   Many of the approved LOAs have been filled with new employees who will have an 
interim teaching assignment for the rest of the current school year.  Once those salaries have been encumbered, 
the favorable variance for the category will be reduced.  

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 238,707 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL and tutors).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons outlined above 
in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund 
for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2021, if needed, 
and the category will be even more favorable. 



Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 2,125,087) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, all the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4.5M total of the $ 5.4M originally estimated/budgeted).   A few journal 
entries will be made at the end of FY2021 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/20 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

03/31/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Apr -June 

2021 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 6,418,645 
Circuit Breaker 3,014,088 1,734,632 4,748,720 595,640 5,344,360 (3,125,000) 2,219,360  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

(132,284) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions (962,072) 
Total* 2,199,289 

*The original FY2021 budget amount of $ 2,199,289 reflects an offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 3,125,000, no school choice funds offset, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund in the amount of
$ 132,284, and Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions (paid in FY20 due to surplus funding) of 962,072 to match the

spring 2020 Town Meeting appropriated budget of $ 61,667,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time
of finalizing the FY2021 budget, the circuit breaker figures were released by MA DESE in mid-October and the
annual amount is $ 2,330,272, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is greater than planned, and the pre-
paid tuition amount was greater than planned.

**As presented in the FY2021 approved local operating budget, the District planned to receive a credit from Valley 
Collaborative in FY2021, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they can retain at fiscal year end.  
The amount above the allowed retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner districts in 
proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 537,563.  This is greater 
than the original offset of $ 132,284.  While this funding should be considered “one time” revenue, the original 
budget reflected the funds be used to offset the FY2021 local operating budget as it directly relates to special 
education tuition.  Since the credit was significantly greater, the offset to circuit breaker may need to be altered, 
also keeping in mind the level of reserve that may be held in the circuit breaker fund at fiscal year end.  We’ll 
continue to monitor the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 

This summary below outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED 
OOD tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year due to students being brought back to in-district 
programs as well as some students moving out of Chelmsford that we are no longer fiscally responsible for 
providing their tuition.  There are still two months remaining in the school year therefore the outlook may change 
slightly, and updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20 1,299,724 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY21 4,490,491 
    Subtotal 5,790,215 
Known Upcoming Encumbrances 
Local Account * 6,418,645 5,790,215 
Circuit Breaker Offset (3,125,000) (3,125,000) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit** (132,284) (537,563) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20 (962,072) (1,299,724) 
Total 2,199,289 827,928 1,371,361 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY21 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

While the school choice fund is not supporting SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary of 
the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/20 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

03/31/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Apr – June 
2021 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 1,784,584 210,533 1,995,117 39,467 2,034,584 1,897,963 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 init (5&9) (73,257) 
Offset for 1-1 init (6&10) (63,364) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200  0  5,200  4,000.00  .00  1,200.00  76.9% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000  0  25,000  18,113.11  .00  6,886.89  72.5% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  33,400  0  33,400  22,113.11  .00  11,286.89  66.2%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  20,176  0  20,176  7,000.00  .00  13,176.00  34.7% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  200,277  0  200,277  154,059.20  46,217.76  .04  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  61,200  0  61,200  28,049.26  13,846.14  19,304.60  68.5% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  56,698  0  56,698  30,814.78  .00  25,883.22  54.3% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  37,592.37  .00  12,407.63  75.2% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  924.04  53.98  9,021.98  9.8% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049  0  38,049  23,783.07  .00  14,265.93  62.5% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  436,400  0  436,400  282,222.72  60,117.88  94,059.40  78.4%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,711  0  11,711  .00  .00  11,711.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  153,000  4,000  157,000  121,692.40  35,307.72  -.12  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  55,289  0  55,289  43,720.63  12,758.94 -1,190.57  102.2%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  3,500.14  243.16  1,256.70  74.9% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -4,000  15,000  3,969.00  .00  11,031.00  26.5% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  244,000  0  244,000  172,882.17  48,309.82  22,808.01  90.7%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  120,000  0  120,000  71,704.44  21,517.86  26,777.70  77.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXdKGttzhX%2BTG5Kie2uoYbSwwm00l3sdwiHnd0pmaN0v8fws%2BSldRtbGjD58/Jro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RM/r10cxUh09xh6IAPoYoLUAZbL9FE/BeMbHWltbCj7/Zzo2KJ8yv7iIXdC27I1L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RE%2BIopWzCFCaCkEUIclWRbwCZ2eT2bJOErp4lSoFC4wlhDbdPgdy1G%2BO4SCcWbRB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epRcxWCkm25VyVw7h50xBxJg3kSLGtLypojMI/Nz7abNbWu8gkZlPV4pquLeEHuY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dwcf3YJMXb0xoRcP5ifXgQQbPL72o%2BN7NZKf%2BJC/guKcJ0hqFC3HFjNadD4ppaPE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgKzSecj%2BAJahpAWU6gMPFGla/rC2ZSCNJOddAKsQYc19R2mFQf4qtvfIDdpER3N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TA%2BKij8mSe0PBn59gQtBn8lkoninF0UGbiZWqQZfF5O2pwNYXZd7cArvRQylbDzA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3y1teOfedWV2MNqIadGHcQPaigpOmIMT%2ByGUQo4sKyFXTkvOH0kU9l2ZH/AA4hoC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jGuQR3aQH%2Bi20ir7pAoJUER/%2BfTlqg2sSmcWpVw6Wc7OoiFsXfs6Q/QKn5/mmw4t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kj4YPTTuthqk3RKZ93u5RsFFfUkSXQm1ULdX%2BZiY3Cqs9onclH5JRIpi6PXN%2BmHS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ONYp9jPx/%2BRXMjCo6I7Gl%2ByiWMSPJqCTQD5xLO%2B/ipffRBLu79FDBz1e/39C5PyI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poumAndZsrh/51sFmBMslWPofbR2Cd2/s4EcXNQYM8NbNYalX210To3CkK45rJTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eR/3tr%2BFM1YFqUNx3DrQK84QWilWyPPr9mOX8IiJdOyr9jizgESRsAk%2BHZAg756l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gZPuIJuICcumQBu4ib7cILD5Ao0yjJ4z6W2tf3Y7pb1gAzyP8FPin7G/3kUs13u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y/LPMAFLdO/lhjuk9ToybsPm9DrJnhPv4syuqs2VRnLvQ7ahlh%2BV9d91lE895y0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrNaaGhdQu8OA2310yO5ffSw74Ff0Tef6g0g6/34tGBqKY1x8kqcMAk/GshBH7vD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9PXQOeVrI5IxpJhQiwTaLl0c9R/XRl783dpfJ9xhHgMUDTTzc0DV7R6vE%2Bwm1c0&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200  0  36,200  11,473.58  968.52  23,757.90  34.4% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500  0  1,500  806.44  .00  693.56  53.8% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  205,000  0  205,000  199,604.32  840.00  4,555.68  97.8% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  0  6,500  681.33  .00  5,818.67  10.5% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500  0  6,500  259.00  .00  6,241.00  4.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  375,700  0  375,700  284,529.11  23,326.38  67,844.51  81.9%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  127,726  0  127,726  98,250.80  29,475.24  -.04  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  256,146  0  256,146  197,035.80  59,110.74  -.54  100.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000  0  15,000  300.00  11,000.00  3,700.00  75.3% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  0  3,100  1,762.67  87.96  1,249.37  59.7% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,984  0  6,984  2,314.80  189.80  4,479.40  35.9% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  414,558  0  414,558  299,664.07  99,863.74  15,030.19  96.4%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  131,726  0  131,726  102,250.80  29,475.24  -.04  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  30,914  0  30,914  14,334.10  4,038.47  12,541.43  59.4% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  87,461  0  87,461  61,046.85  11,238.48  15,175.67  82.6% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000  0  45,000  29.98  1,970.02  43,000.00  4.4% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  0  2,000  796.00  232.00  972.00  51.4% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  7,984  0  7,984  3,400.00  .00  4,584.00  42.6% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  310,687  0  310,687  181,857.73  46,954.21  81,875.06  73.6%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  75,000  0  75,000  59,407.85  .00  15,592.15  79.2% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000  0  45,000  6,046.00  .00  38,954.00  13.4% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  120,000  0  120,000  65,453.85  .00  54,546.15  54.5%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f1UVJIRlKkeXY1gcb8glCG71vw8amB6PLikuPe7%2BVNZEqNCM/7moRDBoT%2BpzRc8w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aBOX8ovjqNqKNWo7khpQehiVfaq5dZ6arIzUW0fB7Kce9V8VFjXbkT7DxQqkVvV1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vHw9PZqNk7%2B8w8Aa7enw0nfOl0KEWptR0T/Vbwz%2B3udO4R43fptZkxBHZRSOrQWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Qq8wq6rQdr0umakT6ui8sO2wwTN5u8gdyMjo%2B00M81EM27hcyjAyqK8F2ysqt6d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5HBy7XsMTGRdGVPwZXjLHfdP1AebR8QTTCHYxigd4pB24KGd6HGzTobv41P2Pbl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pC4%2B2LhbBUnHXNTLrWty564D7H3XYEcw5hTGRdjW0R/IlIVJKbINZsLtJpEns1NO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q/ix9hwMFcCaVHWchU3YaDGeg3hK1WUrWsDhmDWscG%2BNJ7%2B6s9QJCWMowDVC3otW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRlS1A224ADXxgYMVLm/TbHTrADHFctVAvVlbAbMGhhnlkvWMUZ%2BFszpN2mmEoOc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/08rEk56WLL6RqA4UoxL4FRR%2B%2BOuIgvL4AdGKz8KN2SqYO8dVIUpcHsD5UdfuiUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kUT%2BvUSWoqBWQo1GIN4jxWlwsYbEzqWi%2BuD2SuQ4CEtj8chwAaMRUcAW3nk0CbD2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IKf4NQAO7wYxcK/mfFjPfSwa3OXUppoDbcuchQrDyze2/z8bU0VFZsMfVvk0Ws6e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENm15U28mpfLu6WOS2CHhqW3Xq/P6ukOELAHCIDROslFNOT4%2BTST2TBtz705WzRp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1Ns9ulwjJsVDBOS10CkcNjBvVzc92vuwa1lJf2ldWhHGOr32Ok4Fls7qqX7g%2Blm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5u8KIOc8nYJyZWqGMYnIis8e90Y0JeDsPcFeoT2u5lVFueo24Dg8Kml%2BekBVdv8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKxwfp/SIxuN7UW5U7EnPWOgtMLKDocIMnKwTWFvvlkEVtOf73G6jIXyNu32%2BPCi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUMAzzhDK97x2YgGH9LYURvnwP0rmpjBFwSxnomdKOnT8QHqGUNHiASJtJSYQ8oY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3TyaPPf8EwQ5Ka4uDLnrQDK3wfoCfTujTjqWwMdljM6TbpDyerqv8vu/y0XS0/nj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NN5dpLp4qhVa682Du1UsvnawmyX1z%2BG7NOq9riTzaFO7KlR/o3wsCbMEtPyfbfc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxt1PUnqjlWbgQsMKF6FFboqDndqdZJJf3pZmxypw6KPH8bghEGR5cA1n0LHDa/c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQVv1oLkPVZDx4Im7CwmgsRg0kmFJGpId8v1tVn4mqmRJORyNmSLtaMktRAGTiBs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSFFGBTwpufCrIFoaK9uVygTLtSh61xRrvefYLFW0MU9k1CgOOvcKr0w5SQa5d9c&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  127,726  0  127,726  98,250.80  29,475.24  -.04  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  192,757  0  192,757  138,193.06  44,264.04  10,299.90  94.7% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  42,954.38  17,428.21  19,617.41  75.5% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  11,883.00  117.00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  29,029.10  3,160.35  67,810.55  32.2% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  5,207.90  .00  3,792.10  57.9% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  2,484  0  2,484  .00  .00  2,484.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  38,336.17  8,804.42  2,859.41  94.3% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,253  0  363,253  187,902.60  62,900.58  112,449.82  69.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  389,000  0  389,000  186,315.54  114,392.39  88,292.07  77.3% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,331,822  0  1,331,822  738,072.55  280,542.23  313,207.22  76.5%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,174,151  0  1,174,151  874,779.22  242,134.71  57,237.07  95.1% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  37,805  0  37,805  29,080.80  .00  8,724.20  76.9% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  3,000.00  .00  2,000.00  60.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  2,300  12,300  9,454.64  495.32  2,350.04  80.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000 -2,300  32,700  24,050.00  .00  8,650.00  73.5% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  1,981.28  .00  18.72  99.1% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  4,999.52  .00  .48  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  309.30  490.70  6,200.00  11.4% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  106,651  0  106,651  82,039.20  24,611.76  .04  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  130,726  0  130,726  101,250.80  29,475.24  -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  750  0  750  473.92  .00  276.08  63.2% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  5,000 -8  4,992  3,041.91  434.41  1,515.73  69.6% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  8  3,508  3,507.95  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  2,180.44  .00  6,719.56  24.5% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  16,584  0  16,584  7,139.75  900.00  8,544.25  48.5% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  421,907  0  421,907  325,467.20  96,440.16  -.36  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  81,803  0  81,803  62,925.00  10,040.64  8,837.36  89.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BKGMBreoBOgGbiTJMSHa0xpeIrjz2GyoAsl8jcUo88T4dY4zhAE8npqGzwhNLrG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVrO8FxtLhoFrw7nnl371FpFtZfBvm5FQjdZIR5cz2STNWK5INGb2oN4R0TbfaW2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BZQEih0LxI881jYL4eoLraYZ%2BtwWR3NWAKPMCAlB6IG1aFu2Vp2%2BKPs2HwkTMnb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kIGv1OOMavj1m1V35S2jPh1sxjIhJJSEVmXsddos7jIyvLAif3Li3v7nzXeBrLO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJnzye1N5m5V2PX/jIQS2jn6%2BaZGTzG0JV87WC5vUj3u%2B3HwqCVAYdh9CzIdLOc2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tXCBa0cp8%2BORe1j95RipBRxHH0ZPq4FFFxpdWR4SSZNoTwmQ1f2WxUoIme0rOVIM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDhfgSpK/cFnEeWMQvRY%2BPsnv3NKEUQxP9zKbigZrgqwsCfmcTvsoI%2B%2BYMGglgSq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BjJh/gnuGWaQTYuv1UxRbX/UUdVinT9c/34L6uFMSKCXDAT0939RAVqRtUpzBmH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wv0Fs7TPkw7RKgHQj5SVcLZE4zABqAmNkrhflBnjoRchg5xyZdlRCDoMhpy49dCH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGDwpr9P5VCYoAfoNJYoHyPVdvlwZAFsBR/rn8S9hH5LPdJh48atqBJbjw74u6LT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQD/nlqopgBcHnbD3BuK7MITcm4OTGCplPyCx20rxUDPL4yha6hg27rGPJWsL8pb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yizr1uhn8TMVOBuuu5Elptm42z6KS65Q61Q4lJYi0FSHiCaKvgJK75XzpxaBtLQL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MoaxFnSLDIToDvMFmeh/rRyFYDqZs1dsT%2B5W0UZ1v9kb6OaKg/fmdXcRaYHB2KbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3cDwZw3jYtHXkzyk2CzaerLgtMDzIl7PmW3rSQKohNgbctn%2BGAYvjdzl9cnQXJh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ufb%2BDDuaoNeVi37zwCM7X3zzRgH4OJtrNK62ZZ4xf2hnSJac7hs1dZhpqdIgbGFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xt%2BrqbdfInn0BDG4QV3Nf6PrA6H2UXN%2BcS9JpgvCzNbWOK6lrHSrmS3O6/z5EugC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VD0y2ChjIBe2x7jdKM%2Bwv3QPHUwp1xRBa9mHJTdBKoApwf8X7m2hkdwr8HtIrOIM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7u2OFdZTHhiVKbkgDJmM%2B8DI4aLv%2Bg8LYwyZSEKghoPPvNCuQ23uJo%2BfdUZYZrt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LWJYSkTc0b3TPksDOtzMnIbG60Z7ATPP364aTtO/Rt5ppwothpMDd0fdhysMAkqu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3WflhdnD9DPIcqXJgVREdQzjsw9It4Po4obDyVqhcHfJxp4ysS3OXGGqfLX7ep7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D1CGxmZJmQetFG81lxzIi5/Bc4Oe667%2BuF5MNF75Zmws4jv9wa6um7lMIdmKv2Q1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pk8wJRdhzCgyw1uU1m%2BNB7AhfFifavwhv4YbPw3B5axKKt5d5wMYrY3SXC1q5GD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ValQPlqqFyvsoF1JK06JcSeMfJXt646WYsJyZFHDIBZXur6o6SPOwDa2wzKw7t/m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbHRrUXsrhZ/H/OcsXFkw62ldwkN0W/RRNFRxlG3l7IQdSVISJA43EN62q5jNck7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7aSCC/0jRYb14PPvy44WLde7YOncY2acfWr%2BiZm0iTul0PIeFa4keCxQp5UTOOi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iMv8vuSgEPE63G3Ixhro/GSwQ1mHErgtVvd1Zu62H84Z2%2B07hGFQDGULc7PLlDd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujREny//YEmYIjO72ZlUsWAu8gQAt9K9poGBPS552qbYjizBzZLkOpsYfAvfwxuy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WaEa9kQnPxH8bJIdLw7FkRZHaEg%2BBZqKjzP0XdAqNCuPIhLrubGftB2y2MKERHD%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2RSWkX4Ax3hXmy4ABfqBD60WK3qWeMjnds2288rENvlBN7fkBajXoyKvaEQahXX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZaW7SmjtlDdguIIZV9W5s257TFy4IRdCKzHr6GnqemwIS8QIe4g8HkJXPpFBxA7b&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV      110,018           0     110,018      75,357.83            .00      34,660.17   68.5% 

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             2,177,397           0   2,177,397   1,611,038.76     405,022.94     161,335.30   92.6%

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      339,252           0     339,252     261,886.20      77,365.86           -.06  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA      141,970           0     141,970     109,210.80      32,763.24          -4.04  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       93,649           0      93,649      64,260.04       6,428.58      22,960.38   75.5% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      134,498           0     134,498      94,517.01            .00      39,980.99   70.3% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       24,234           0      24,234       3,280.00       3,200.00      17,754.00   26.7% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC        8,153           0       8,153       1,603.64            .00       6,549.36   19.7% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC        9,025           0       9,025       1,263.71         101.60       7,659.69   15.1% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH       12,000           0      12,000       8,328.48       3,671.52            .00  100.0% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC       31,000           0      31,000       3,600.00       2,500.00      24,900.00   19.7% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C       16,940           0      16,940       8,474.00            .00       8,466.00   50.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER        9,300           0       9,300            .00            .00       9,300.00     .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801      80,616.00      24,184.80            .20  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI      124,206           0     124,206      95,543.00      28,662.90            .10  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY       18,276           0      18,276      13,054.35            .00       5,221.65   71.4% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,076           0      23,076      13,761.18            .00       9,314.82   59.6% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       76,564           0      76,564      51,996.55            .00      24,567.45   67.9% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH        5,000           0       5,000          64.00         436.00       4,500.00   10.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH        3,500           0       3,500         512.71         269.00       2,718.29   22.3% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       1,248.07         210.61       2,541.32   36.5% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,250           0       4,250       1,114.00            .00       3,136.00   26.2% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      113,626           0     113,626      88,096.60      25,528.98            .42  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC      128,206           0     128,206      99,543.00      28,662.90            .10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY       16,698           0      16,698      11,927.10            .00       4,770.90   71.4% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       22,815           0      22,815      13,162.50            .00       9,652.50   57.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       76,564           0      76,564      56,924.35            .00      19,639.65   74.3% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,500      -1,495       4,005         619.62          40.00       3,345.63   16.5% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        4,500       1,495       5,995       3,161.07       1,638.61       1,195.07   80.1% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       1,477.90         210.61       2,311.49   42.2% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,250           0       4,250       1,263.00         740.00       2,247.00   47.1% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801      80,616.00      24,184.80            .20  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP      120,794           0     120,794      93,610.80      27,183.24           -.04  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,157           0      19,157      13,844.71            .00       5,312.29   72.3% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE       38,415           0      38,415      27,439.35            .00      10,975.65   71.4% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000       1,258.96          96.00         645.04   67.7% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       1,430.05         210.61       2,359.34   41.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6e/7Hf0jvbYPEvADIQ12Y0fGotIGgTChgYtOmyJzV2xNbBLt45j5wWzjGyMeZna&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaBXCrA8D%2BMAM2Xdjb27CRSLnOXQdLNAuOtG%2BV54kL4uXWR%2BWegGqSqzQk6uDCyx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPobdLqgw8Ao%2BzuV0ks1T1yoh1HAcN53vjbGsDo28dDMxxY5U/%2B8W7vSFBpZ5RrJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJsqpZGNggsSkALMex9IFsOROfIaUeW2t7LwcNQeIPiO9alb0fnkKb7O2THnq%2BXt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2Bry2TsIDBD6PDBdb9bWAW70VucJ5d9eFy2VDrMikgPkXGXpHmfdcjBsFQC5PHPc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bz4QWMmp8ADZj17GQXSDa3gIVFWfb8GjhzTILWVOdmCnGRyDohCFOjKzNHwAtz5f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcQyzxjVsjaLjiMoNbf211zRbHg3bJinBsD8wIdvA7uYFeZawWD3T7p661d8bd9/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RZSwgU9ik9yoQmVlziNUQ0OdMR4usJOJhETwN5yTUXhmA4dJofyhFT88LNuKc4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktuqNgp/78EC0ABBkyaJ9QEeUvUnyfdVuq2dcgYfEEjV/dTfJH0TjQnYcvJJwJDl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwZqXjDlI4eKGAiLoUWdZOxqF%2B4LtiX6YvK7iFDb6haKT2y53Q0ZG4W4xPIjvuqo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2E93eF8WtbamA4vNfZFT7h3RD8dD4F5OI6CEm7wrWFzahhYO8wrzLBQL0alYpnt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZZiIm/jk%2BGCwgm9GgYwoZRvBe02uDIBTwY9aPKlg6BYl24Z6wCSosLoitbCMamU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bm3OOVDxWUB5N6bQdxDlT/cbIZsRCim0BT8F/mNxfNioak2mNmhWFRB2Npdzy//a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWL6iKWKATWV72SDhfUjJOUv5o3tDILJDiVzqklKRY6v0ARiSouw40dI6zdcyot0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilmONsSipcggwwJjKZ4jIGC8FM/Wmir4fcqSWNKoq7K9CQkg1HAvTB9DEFEvNBAM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9vtmavbbUQkBXhqWKmolDTXlCUyMYHmcjY3tAGcrFSXbuaeoExKRzrYfV55JApX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WgDsgT0JGyMCXhHkebsC2%2Bvfd94qtvgaXYhogfcTmOt3TJga0i4tsz5732cHhMeu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2XEQ3kZ0p4Ap5jwLcAKpOrSVVf7GIlVTYmC40QIuG/GOWAntpoZn2YNxsS7diZv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUF74n3vA4izdFeCn0s%2BDSl386tqz6rEOAIktFvxJsTvjiXJyzs61oA0kW9i9Sck&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=72JU5TM6i1VhEjvy5h9bn0bEF76AntMGo8O5Wb0meoKd2IVDI%2BqHJUMz397Qm9Uz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/DNkdac%2BruibcHgPtGkITZJa/p643Q9FkjOAfGY0IX2ud8KKRtHo2L1/7sgi5G1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRMp6KvlcMhAVt9yAYnYIzhGJt5ihjbf5g0AciFiIIs9qRF2UubIgGQkF%2BeCxdJc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcgUDrQhppOxxyKXFCRPvd1Av98%2BasMD%2BExNnYjxf9R2hBwRkAqcRzWCJykRv7h6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5dNsDZmmpCddGxeI0GQDUodg/zYCPdJRFyFYDjzuh9sbX0SqkM5QG2UaPSvTnmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esXPr4vmwzWszpu1GB4L7wwRP6zDeyJpgI6TuKO3UPrWwgr%2Bmpcao2KJoWYI2x5R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6crmG3Oftlrt9pe%2BIT7P/fQsyyRM5SxoDiy1L8Qy7PxKBJq9I4P4zKaewxUHYF1P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6i8QFKl9bLL5Ahw72uluxrPacZfJq87X9L%2BdKWSH6c2IZaldR18he1DYTfuaMsVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJSHhGgl9mQ4NhuySOXsAjZuaBPbt65gFsJwmxt5gXOw5Taey6K/YP2yTrzXcp%2BK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5KAM/aXXgeLLB7hV6xKawppnbsf%2BkWMLo7va3eZXvKlVGw6WOw7rR8MrtL7%2BC0q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qK97wWo7WD96zT6nGP0iNG1dvPN6As3qNhsYh%2BxPsLW0AZWgVDb5e3SzwG%2BKna2f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNsrOWGOtTHLY02H7ZA%2BGSccLEM/D0ruFfuZNTOERw1zb1%2Bu4Ymdh/kNE7%2BWNmMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pefKvNMT2CmPGW%2B8PmSRQw5/szS00GE0KVJ%2BocFfG5lqYmO9s99CkMWEGQ2eFNJu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yaOi79paTydkkD6lFJTOkU4FpIVAB%2BuVCJ8nV1ELDiBJp4Bucu6MFMXaycu%2BqeaB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7jfiXe%2B5jQezFT7hiitJ3f7a/NytBIU4PGM72WsJ/2Wq6zuWX/ulr0UGHTiKpKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CQ2aaNhQJnbZlkVM0TwPTP7LU6kpYDO%2B7kn1Q1oR/znAAlGD6NxfeAubd%2BPQ3hFS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MuMKzxNUnJCXvyEb03hbZ0rtpYoyE7LfX03b%2B1YC7%2BYM5ayYZZaoEBUAV0utN%2B8y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BaXAUNnmpmH0YCRsd5xf/2ZHr5huH5nlKZ0cVvBIROvOw7uzRCPCI%2BCtTF/sNtD&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  600.00  .00  1,400.00  30.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  103,507  0  103,507  79,620.40  23,886.12  .48  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  120,794  0  120,794  93,610.80  27,183.24  -.04  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,550  0  17,550  12,527.57  .00  5,022.43  71.4% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  38,415  0  38,415  16,820.70  .00  21,594.30  43.8% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  765  0  765  404.77  .00  360.23  52.9% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  0  2,500  122.22  2,375.99  1.79  99.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,500.00  210.61  2,289.39  42.8% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  1,500  0  1,500  389.00  300.00  811.00  45.9% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  103,507  0  103,507  79,620.40  23,886.12  .48  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  120,794  0  120,794  93,610.80  27,183.24  -.04  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,152  0  18,152  13,221.19  .00  4,930.81  72.8% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  38,415  0  38,415  22,520.42  .00  15,894.58  58.6% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800  0  800  .00  .00  800.00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,416.05  704.59  1,879.36  53.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500  0  1,500  478.00  .00  1,022.00  31.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  80,616.00  24,184.80  .20  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  121,794  0  121,794  94,610.80  27,183.24  -.04  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,963  0  17,963  12,957.14  .00  5,005.86  72.1% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  37,583  0  37,583  26,845.05  .00  10,737.95  71.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  .00  .00  525.00  .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  0  2,000  99.60  .00  1,900.40  5.0% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,466.04  210.62  2,323.34  41.9% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000  0  1,000  600.00  .00  400.00  60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  24,570  0  24,570  17,550.00  .00  7,020.00  71.4% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,745,005  0  2,745,005  1,959,915.70  445,598.43  339,490.87  87.6%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  0  7,218  3,609.00  .00  3,609.00  50.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  0  33,684  16,842.00  .00  16,842.00  50.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466  0  26,466  12,631.50  .00  13,834.50  47.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368  0  67,368  33,082.50  .00  34,285.50  49.1%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  31,120  0  31,120  30,370.00  .00  750.00  97.6% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/SYRK5SQYRoz%2BFsYzAiDNHddqxeFQJbIc/fnkq2mUoK2Q3JCr0ZhXnAg6TVhGYo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZ1XqwcYg9wU5vxZu5j1mGqN2QDAcD3sHjG9T40pbskI5GvQelnNlyxUe1hg9pPS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wsDT3QOhnfwS9CSYG2Hs9FgsSAtzCYeF0y7G3saBeiKsTr/zQwEL5JNigOmqgrdZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8Dg%2BCOHqNlXCEJsXwVUvRrYkxaTq6l25SpQLl3sFct5ry5dDrhA7JlTEYmKv6Hi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMRyebZReMXguZDcaFBi%2B97zMWyfpHH1AoHcNkfLq79H8sIcPq14SizeRR52HcG5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3rQMrNvo1LDF6GdaIHMRVqQWxkThvxX/yl5jJLiA1fxYVmcWd3mpYUQ9yDWccuD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQchGEsP8eZV1BDzKVfHL17xjx6HxVjrtUETaoegACLLr4kqKNXM%2BbtHMIr7cXyO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eh%2B05gq0dzcpjUgSCPJtNyJ9iFo76jyiDpv5BL343lNGJgnZBDEyzgaskFwS4FiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEAmE2gQKuEcl6VNjmHmItEuCsd1cDIc/KhlkU1D07A/QS3OLh9nnLn26%2BCKF7i/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ml3eC2zwvEMaYfIN5gDtfHCyYVcFSr9zglvDRWOcsiJbg2xcY1xzk55u/uBlRP5C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NwBmryzP9nW/tjG012Ahk0QTm5em6VGp07p/vUgH8fWinebokwuW8Pi91qfnbx%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nkl2L7AT7GbS/5qrQnIVRRDW729fwbutwmCK8Av1T1AuZpIXbGzkA5g532iipO6T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTWc4SkJG47jbVWMkt1auia%2BHRpXKGq7CIH599h3lTpu/zr73gTVwp8qetO1e2AQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PkFHqnkDUfgY%2BakPJkvhYiWjWp/TrOFDegDmFiN9tAbkdfmf8ue4jjcn3AdWcSH/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rKyi%2BuF2lynoLQ9vSja7acIOnQho9pZeun4mqdG8jyBw0P0c/HZU8Jg9LTHeGSp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKV4GdDGsPOFIcvZVvy%2BO5/Kfzx1sEAUNwjsOpO7db/tnlu4uKGErVzrrlSee3PY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z2ii0Vv3ex3WsY7KkDqteEFEoaKKDF81Kp2LrRwaoexxLm4640N3moBO6dvZ%2BqDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqlljDoCB9XdyaktpRFr766LEOhzNMFCEOmpfGSdSdftP8IWUEsf%2BmyjhmY7k/yT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFq2CmLNTog83Sb592t%2BC4vjD/153kx9Q/kiw6AOvYyfUBkR9eJRAsGHv1cgV0B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mxm4AndKXyd9P1mbtPA1VnaJ6I1l6e0ITKVP46Pg2rGa4r3wZv5zvXXVfQIh794u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4n8ePm2hnj9kkcgfWKt1LUIOrzS%2BBR5kyghLBsRjrsYwPLjA8c/zsZxsCHlEnnC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=slFL5RPWkjNNTN/xC1cJaLySfAzymk9GZk9thM0worwBeLSOFSxq6bf67KZ2NMdK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygTmMl4OBvgEcChObp%2BbQibv4QA01%2BvMW%2BbGfYsc7T6Z/Hs2%2Bje4GKtY2vQNop5O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IdXER4BAukc3WZ6C28TGVC5ulCbYETSw/PU/qqRvoHQJPUZHug5t7juIRre8X7G7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/0SN%2BA1gVlSECCVfc9zVMrraeTRM44xHj5tIsEVgEDOK4ilJbe/1tk8VIg/6jmC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rN%2BUZ204Y8DZkeAI/7smBZQEi8vN919h03%2BKXpS0k6ElXX3OqC78NRNaqq%2Bcdl%2Bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TK8SqE5tpR/sVq1HadiXCasCcdHkk2w5CJTKpPmlIxDieiy/uy9NScmsfU4ACHcv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N9m4/w/j2SpjU7jJSHePFU1Y8LYmCqh3uOwesV9L2bUWvNwMCLLlLGg4EKX7MKFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bft1RTtnEikMvLsamKKkGdMZDYV4G%2B6BgawWCeBRGLuA9huSw0uzOVryP/t/dE/U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PUgc5YPOhmJtfA0voy0PsCLgsh7WCLK6qar9chHm8cr9%2BX0q2JRvHtzYfTE220IJ&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -      108,985     -91,288      17,697            .00            .00      17,697.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE       81,829           0      81,829      47,209.05      34,619.97           -.02  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      237,242           0     237,242     147,332.85     108,044.09     -18,134.94  107.6%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      165,980       6,998     172,978     111,675.30      61,302.62            .08  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,351,486           0   1,351,486     738,325.67     475,158.52     138,001.81   89.8% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      760,415       8,901     769,316     439,761.30     299,536.82      30,017.88   96.1% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED      252,469           0     252,469     145,655.25     106,813.85           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       86,489           0      86,489      49,897.50      36,591.50            .00  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED      299,254           0     299,254     174,417.87     128,283.76      -3,447.63  101.2%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,434,551      10,260   1,444,811     874,389.51     579,591.37      -9,169.88  100.6%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      350,740           0     350,740     181,287.00     132,943.80      36,509.20   89.6% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      321,890           0     321,890     185,705.85     136,184.29           -.14  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,331,285      10,913   1,342,198     830,692.73     448,499.14      63,006.13   95.3% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,224,214           0   1,224,214     690,953.70     517,936.65      15,323.65   98.7% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      152,509           0     152,509      87,986.25      64,523.25           -.50  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG      347,209           0     347,209     210,818.25     134,409.80       1,980.95   99.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L      232,284           0     232,284     134,010.00      98,274.00            .00  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT      172,978       4,784     177,762     102,555.00      75,207.00            .00  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC      152,462           0     152,462      87,958.80      64,503.12            .08  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT      350,863           0     350,863     201,556.20     147,807.88       1,498.92   99.6% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS      288,912           0     288,912     182,587.50     106,323.85            .65  100.0% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY      264,251           0     264,251     164,989.95      99,260.98            .07  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI      336,383           0     336,383     205,082.55     129,801.27       1,499.18   99.6% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC      330,418           0     330,418     189,482.85     138,954.09       1,981.06   99.4% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      700,104           0     700,104     415,786.50     284,317.50            .00  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      707,102       9,568     716,670     413,463.45     303,206.53            .02  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      128,256           0     128,256      86,531.55      41,724.82           -.37  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI      328,893           0     328,893     152,215.85     108,736.65      67,940.50   79.3% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN      186,737           0     186,737     107,732.85      79,004.09            .06  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.      163,266           0     163,266      94,191.90      69,074.06            .04  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.      132,271           0     132,271      85,730.70      62,869.18     -16,328.88  112.3%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      350,372           0     350,372     188,129.42     128,449.20      33,793.38   90.4% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      221,808           0     221,808     114,668.01      93,764.00      13,375.99   94.0% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.      165,980           0     165,980      95,757.75      70,222.35           -.10  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN      321,673           0     321,673     194,548.14     112,241.02      14,883.84   95.4% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S      331,886           0     331,886     225,180.90     106,704.86            .24  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      691,912       4,784     696,696     400,965.00     294,041.00       1,690.00   99.8% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      663,902           0     663,902     372,860.56     263,503.35      27,538.09   95.9% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO    1,351,994           0   1,351,994     849,341.86     559,197.93     -56,545.79  104.2%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       76,777           0      76,777      36,117.15      26,485.91      14,173.94   81.5% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       78,062           0      78,062      45,035.70      33,026.18            .12  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E      105,597           0     105,597      45,760.95      33,558.03      26,278.02   75.1% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG      388,919           0     388,919     235,798.26     159,283.41      -6,162.67  101.6%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,392,737           0   1,392,737     780,346.53     560,209.61      52,180.86   96.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BU7h9n89KrbNP%2BuXI9y8HlSVdl5JNfyl%2BCH1yP3XCOYm/cEeCXvXeFsdC9TqMirS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8a7GnlCCcq4hJ%2BBj426LRY9%2Bd06EcRE7plQiWTUEAvTJOaLODOiEobwRzFXS6e3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jItn0r356RrLFXv9M3cHPS1MqitZ9Fb1q4nw/q786pC5AmyrmbML86BJgcDgRbgj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ar/adQ6M5/dACN9qac%2BNCCSb2La4AzUyXFm6P2wWtGNsR/7jmFzjPc7fgV3OE8bZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0%2BbcEzmaa%2Bz43hghPd4wXkjvkFBJJ9FfESQ8qmBGZq4Jc5J46ahb50DJH4wBFnmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIpj/WjUq3AWgxZDJ9LakPYGaxYmH3xgQzBAQ5nEbG21v/9OEwtsOEFQAvJ3zbbi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2Mq4wX2Q7YUkBqvM0VjbL9BQ2T6jdD/hZiIHKaxqKdeWk9qaCPE4ZuoV/5Y/Q/u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MO5ZTFv1YT79epprhIhMFcHfVaINCJg%2BTSz85B%2B%2BZTqV%2BZkSqwAaTD0uiqqB5u3X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNhaM2H2DV78IJJIJtgG0874Yg9enElD6fBVMfy50sf5N/xHpKERxdO/KW4e05O2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVA8PeXbKA5uFZkd95VPNaAc68GXI1%2B0oIv0g%2BzuvzIMGlijvceRMX11H9yYeXfr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ucj0y8gvrpzl4j%2BIMLo0SF6zKXu9KgCFyoAm%2B117jaU9Ws231xq4skbtSluJFqn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ChPoVfTUZmEDrT4%2Bi%2BLGaS042ya5kyzNgGO5CHCZVSfSoDbGrf0VAM0UFGlfmCv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NS6BbmP5LezJZbiqYUXgcXGs510TNLngPABSym51ZkJd8d2YebXrFkIPoiOAFdfE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/36sl2jz76GPsWt9gI7tJEgcAsfhJYBhZmdYFiUkecJZ5ODP60J3vaQX3A/Lt0K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ti0LIg1FYKI7f4wD75eFa3InJrjPUvGNEhD3B6y8MlSMEC621Zv3OVHStQcZ5I5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNtXNhMGl0aq6B3Zu9Ad20BkWQcOi8Ufze8TBkR3WxZd/%2B1OQ7pP0Wasx7BjwizM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZRkxdnBoSggXJdflVKBbxwxclDCpkDPwFUHFy0jtvEiKpXRXmDHZU/s1UV86enZ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UnVGuC79zANZ4rlyEDPbUR%2BnFX3oitbNBP13z%2BSJ6zZwZK1QNCNxaBFyrHGM%2BVQm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=19AGnQAknX2k/tEe1Hlv206IXYlEfcudIDskYg%2B8RY5Pjjr69tNxy1rqk8bTw605&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rq9AywNgSau3U0RYrycMDoczIj6v5102jYnu4RQJZRkSTDPM016UClJVqsw8tZ2R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8js4FjfojI0uMH4/jZ/w4VzFrDnygEfbSY6eOgHzEiV2x9ye6ygl77FyuTnDhCz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=da7yKu/2NdygZsq8O1awa40Fi3YqazFyx31KmAVG0dBNc9Hyp1f133w%2Btdk/GB7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4j4AyPjmpFjcaH4uTBuw/zf6pzzaUyA8flPqaUVhSeKLowZkc37dwJGZOxLQBAQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cevyoZtXKezwutR8m%2BWy2GnAdprXdkxqblEJQyDYm9jfrEscd5Q7IzsI9MZZ/Xej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi5L60RxTb/ta%2BVdB6/FnE1GRiGfhyleS8urYxMgNGwDNqwIg3L%2BarZ/B9bf6edh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjVaJajtxY/UEk5KDGSgyF3YA7AuNfp0NUFmzpaaV/8MQNCXs4mqo0LNKeVqJOhR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NG8iuFMs7KE0viHVwCmDLuGcj3Hsf7QOXN/5R9LjWafTp%2BXxf6BS1PiFiLAK2ifJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZ06Qrvla/%2BIkTHzDc7q7pm7EpGcVGzgdtNMZgCgQt/DAwlmNLVRwFK%2B2RbNQSrX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DBsL0/4Zw4jZP/gDLQdX2LLo/zFU0AxgVr5nidxA3ZblpkoQF6%2BtvctNw7LqZ4nY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULX4/wTersf/R78aKLbN9qidstnTWsE7He8bfIRQ5ce1SwPmA1N99OjFsoaQBBGf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ENJ6OyRw7CooDAFAk4A8C/kj6CjZapwJvEELcaO4wPhG0ciHDHrxYg/3Hgv9D1C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/cyD8v%2Bx3iSyDPrlB93S7C/3LJflgd6pNRXFH3Ag0c%2Btv3DRk5G2qs0MXfLKRXK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MuNvwKGDExKupEI%2BH6ZIbvDLV5IJMk9ubeq0o%2BC41UsSfAIehncd9Bbq2RYYa9WK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEhAoUQJYAsOxq2b%2B%2BS/ALTnt%2B41obajkJXmeQIAjJ//wr3%2BmMBwX7mtkqMgeRWW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MA14e/3nDtddEJEEYf5L/B10eVIiPJ/8Vmd76s9ND9zlBATLFWdf%2BfX6HUaNiB7S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=peAiC7Q0b5z/E1E66ufCYFTAZT2UoIV2r0nODmlhdRhMN9h7i4q/x52V17DZQ998&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CrarJyMaHYBErA8yWKD2gabIjQ7jlAZYBqLhvbq2U1v2jholOohRY441N9%2B1TXIY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UUBPlY1eEi2q5adCliXTmjkBlJGpssRBHbN8/rpcaQkMDKf3q0SjaWdGQLGDAijp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6gWBRf5VASGr5z0zi7UYguKAuT8cGeg2jq3sSWYA%2B4ErQvaZfH5vD2bAwZhpAhH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRMHO7Q2JpRMRfy%2BVGpsjVGlEv%2BDXbin/qd/iYX0P63b%2BXogEyMQNrsXoAqQAXyi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G//py%2BA7sr5YXwe9azi5309liO0swFXE6kFGGwEooY%2BUCr3JsZAzwEb%2B%2BuRQPJs9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTbFheJuNK5zb0xWaPkX2ef33Fld/dKfYsCOehjt4o9%2BWrmFEZ34DROxXDAnvw%2BR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4plYSkNFPypWQ3XpDe8AKRikHxo6UXu%2B7WZUjr4oDZbuiZt%2BaXyIhYkSnsVhslqC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5fsI8rMx2mujlsFEAfXrkgQTCh9tZ/avZ9/XgpTZ5SXIJ5%2BFbiTsf91w9VxNE58&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  92,111  0  92,111  65,793.60  26,317.44  -.04  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  86,489  0  86,489  30,148.78  13,772.88  42,567.34  50.8% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  92,111  0  92,111  53,140.95  38,970.03  .02  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  314,520  0  314,520  183,494.43  123,543.47  7,482.10  97.6% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,423,398  5,511  1,428,909  824,370.30  604,538.22  .48  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  58,674  0  58,674  33,850.35  24,823.59  .06  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  65,695  0  65,695  32,695.77  27,794.03  5,205.20  92.1% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  390,712  0  390,712  204,855.45  150,227.33  35,629.22  90.9% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,281,646  4,337  1,285,983  738,949.65  541,896.41  5,136.94  99.6% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  76,777  0  76,777  44,294.40  32,482.56  .04  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  73,630  0  73,630  42,478.80  31,151.12  .08  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  326,182  0  326,182  199,459.32  130,802.00 -4,079.32  101.3%*

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  23,609,389 -25,232  23,584,157  13,708,190.76  9,333,693.38  542,272.86  97.7%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  209,400  0  209,400  2,745.00  .00  206,655.00  1.3% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,103,138  0  1,103,138  681,870.40  414,588.97  6,678.63  99.4% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  379,843  0  379,843  240,881.25  161,004.60 -22,042.85  105.8%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  94,431.57  .00 2,068.43   97.9%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  37,290.60  27,346.44  -.04  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  845,020  10,300  855,320  501,268.25  351,568.17  2,483.58  99.7% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  91,273  0  91,273  52,657.50  38,615.50  .00  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  37,290.60  27,346.44  -.04  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  895,508  4,784  900,292  480,468.37  331,689.82  88,133.81  90.2% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  181,682  0  181,682  104,816.55  76,865.47  -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  67,635  0  67,635  48,310.65  19,324.26  .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  713,578  0  713,578  418,129.10  295,144.64  304.26  100.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  178,600  0  178,600  103,038.45  75,561.53  .02  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  79,319  0  79,319  45,760.95  33,558.03  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,448  4,337  636,785  356,483.12  260,497.67  19,804.21  96.9% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  176,898  0  176,898  113,936.85  62,961.09  .06  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  84,799  0  84,799  48,922.50  35,876.50  .00  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  450,985  0  450,985  252,031.20  184,822.88  14,130.92  96.9% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  177,762  0  177,762  102,555.00  75,207.00  .00  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  344,730  0  344,730  202,395.15  127,830.51  14,504.34  95.8% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  166,243  0  166,243  95,909.40  70,333.56  .04  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  55,828  5,811  61,639  35,560.95  26,078.03  .02  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQvwZmak4Z/Fl1iWJpHVeUOcJeg1pe5Eny564hU9%2Bkx9HgBsZS5eyFi0KLjuKNQP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6LoWoyCfjIPM3DNvT4ujHs5cCiWyPT8cAXTpvBrLmy339ac0K5PAVjMehtFDgut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICT72DlP83m84Rst7ORvBEtfQgSBdKP57G3k7OVsIEZc1m6B3Qh26JCp8w%2BZbHmp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8obkAldvk%2BcARHHhcV75tTkP5meiclUMFvRTpM46Th4Gp297OpGj1PcknA4aR%2Be&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H84XtwlDCt7B2Lvu1GQxLLN6J2JYV1w%2BSHKbdPwlWqFSurIhwCwJYmexrnVGwJzQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3LjIT1pwHNwvqieNpx/XInh7B2xRqdLQzeUPpuYSTgg9ODggTEVTgzVXvUucnAI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPgM0DC788RL/5MWekgE1U%2Bcpx5AyKgI2gmAjJq0WNcRNYdtIJn4BPlO93A65niK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CW4uL87/uPM/ySPOpVXEVdnuGyYvr64B8MCiEcx7wnpFs3zQF11g8Kp460VYI/tt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WSk/RzLUYv5HnX3a3B2WpnjerEIEOYRDjbBbimpEq/NwG0FKsCXBJJgz/BYR5XJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WsmJaFI2P6rv8Is292ZSOWKZyPtOywiG83TnKYTvAezjpwIhh0ggfLv5CteRqLtU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gKkvfTvX25mqXQe1E8wTdzlkBpdD6lG3KlVF9cnqHR5N1ziiG17OIFvIyOh2xPd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PF9jHL//SYnM0hYcd/5d2BhlMiP5u/VZ3qi5HYAxr5tFhLBxT7rBe7wlLd2LCZtE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lBzoFmI9gBn6atWNCEIFhqeTOv%2BwASRi%2BertmcJCvaCvmjkj6goiZUaXUmaXIJ8m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7MoUPRhBdhmV35EfMJAgkQGJPGzThV9rh6o%2Bb5JCsHMCtNF1f2pxE2YtOXgXGIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LzGsqV8QiRVE/u0tEnbiOawqVhB98oTj7p066emh42qvhC4A4Q8UNSuHtXWKQp3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeASUdW7wcHpiwP7GO7tTeSO%2B9GeTPZEDCkVP3woPmB1rQe/4JTmVuvYSjb0kmgr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4Qk7fXUpESlDzg7j2n8Tqw8Vj48EP53mLklKb5rk4LJ6AcucikO%2BrjpRdP/CDR8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRdGJfRUjpThIduZplrawnxcNiKVgx2MmZ%2BghTvxAuq%2Beb68h4TpBkrefhKsg8Gp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1GGyWUeILKQeQfvhwWOJEzs/5A1Tn9MaOs4Zo%2BQvs4jHX8aKJmHSoIAzV3aCuT9J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qDp4WDSFgZ/uKhxyoczWfREJsjOb%2B%2BjVac05I3ac%2BvF5t%2BAzq5Lkf7jYzlL25zMT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29m1IPiH0fS7UFZ5XpqKM9Yx9YkkSkXVjlWlidG0i2PY03ezbwqRUmrew9vT4fRx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARd80L0WBUjcxcJaUFxXctvU3oNxlmm6EJJn5bkeUnf%2BKuBKFdITYQR0fPcArWpz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JIAc8mhbH2hZJDGpxI8z/759lhbKnOHrTGyKMTHF7ExrZ3z9KOMIUvfaazGaooj%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCIH03PxhDGiC0A%2B5sJX4AyIhc9Bj8%2BbIxBNL5EOJMoGXyWx32BN9Gbdugo7fsXI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CiDpvNKS5xzcjmojIEUxVvZAzjub34y7HNPjfbezSdnhx0nNbDk9GZVzAW3G2qyO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jus4L5SGx0ngUma1ruDmtklIonr9g3llJItoO%2B3aml5lGssiO6MLdwJ5Im1fVona&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OmFsREqj2InWWjq2FtRh95xGfIk3OZv8HinYalPM9pDTjn2wQhR9LDpHiiAHsNZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZibjORD092ieV6TCDlN%2BW%2BWv%2BAhV25nCrwD1wCN0JliPMznA63jd/THEQtoqIs6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/QK6dQe9/Rv6Sq/ethmJzkfvN6a%2BzgDXGnOCnoNJ%2BVvWa4a6pSyCFRh70cqdd9h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTA3QaFoCRNAQpT3mXwDu862LssnuVHo2JjQdn71cuxFNTMljYGCKzQ8LXtVC3CN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kt4MJGRX1xv2MaI9N2kKwFv/ulCkadUwMUUq5E0wwH/tPlnBybhvxISeDHEeaIkD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTL5IG%2BZB1l/amTrs3xGaE0Sd8P4uOFT5pV2HYhUbTU8SDJgssi1%2BsRuvULHEQSK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLYQy/K4qvbLmAUsEZjkY%2BB27oDReQIYNd1ahFCR5FpaHL1ReMg77VWwDRWy4pHv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qr3dXg9cc3UDI3s9RiDCZ%2BDhulVHhT4iKkM1c%2BoJde5j7MQf6WwMD%2BHhIIKtsnn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVEZ4VW%2Bay8zn0fOnXoAE5gglTTj40eFgC4RWqB6PYHlLWoF2bMnNy/S3e4JWzVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inXSV01uBCbBtk05qm657BDtDQ1VIkCqhebslJNgnQyTHtnx2XU5pONbtYxsnWNm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZ8vb4MNcTe0aP9wq7%2BKVXHxi1rCvho%2B2oBTkaigQ3s/1C4pGfunsTx/UW98seac&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      416,722           0     416,722     251,398.82     158,815.43       6,507.75   98.4% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI      172,978           0     172,978      99,795.00      73,183.00            .00  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA      499,969           0     499,969     352,341.67     248,148.18    -100,520.85  120.1%*

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              8,236,621      25,232   8,261,853   4,810,186.40   3,212,959.22     238,707.38   97.1%

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER      288,256           0     288,256     166,301.55     121,954.47           -.02  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC      111,200           0     111,200      68,034.90      43,165.31           -.21  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       399,456           0     399,456     234,336.45     165,119.78           -.23  100.0%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P      140,000     -38,000     102,000      27,626.77            .00      74,373.23   27.1% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T      325,000           0     325,000     124,275.00            .00     200,725.00   38.2% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T      125,000           0     125,000      95,370.00            .00      29,630.00   76.3% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/            0      38,000      38,000      38,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        590,000           0     590,000     285,271.77            .00     304,728.23   48.4%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S       14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       14,528           0      14,528      10,377.00            .00       4,151.00   71.4% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      582,048           0     582,048     336,889.54            .00     245,158.46   57.9% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       70,516           0      70,516      35,086.90            .00      35,429.10   49.8% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      469,818           0     469,818     272,694.14            .00     197,123.86   58.0% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       78,940           0      78,940      36,450.36            .00      42,489.64   46.2% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      495,951           0     495,951     297,467.24            .00     198,483.76   60.0% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       67,850           0      67,850      32,007.54            .00      35,842.46   47.2% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      663,336           0     663,336     342,036.31            .00     321,299.69   51.6% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       67,679           0      67,679      33,435.63            .00      34,243.37   49.4% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      381,636           0     381,636     217,813.20            .00     163,822.80   57.1% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       67,408           0      67,408      35,123.94            .00      32,284.06   52.1% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      336,474           0     336,474     218,292.04            .00     118,181.96   64.9% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       67,408           0      67,408      32,017.65            .00      35,390.35   47.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=meDVCqwmVUlOrv9y9oWeoUHWqlNOXiopR6mLxDgIRfrQld1qIx6r1paB0LyIbt6h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CCj3hUp1Mz%2BmxoOV9CYajdnvTg04KIYkq1V5OFsPKDfQq60wcmF5s0S/KATYqLIY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDKic5jpOqqGe1o7dLbImL8WkJjOjG8wG/NN76rdhNWiXTvKY5%2Bvm4qaIea6a8kM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7SxwP9wp4Q%2B%2BuvQ0VUNxR50pO82rUq6II6GKiI6c5lXqNwqPpp8TIpn7LuvBGUj0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ze1Fbmnq1qr7DScYRmLbgRznLlbFGYx%2Bm3JeY5WfgNRxu%2BxVH/yDKVfH9dIWETgs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYVBzWq9IH4Qo%2B1LuIZn16NODQYuWbOLELHBONaZKv4CKN5SVGgHMPGez0qNjYBS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dAVpdZ6S8vilsu3fTHmPw6x3odtCIY2LUDigi9KJeaUUo3UH7MJqDFXqO1EPh2QH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E13O/gii3szFkW5Lo2WdsKdUfUbVLxmfXxeyiooFWoquVWXHGmHZMLCRqWb7lmo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7nQwIoYCEndyqNucDrGotrm2uLn4pbNXdmAcL8sie%2Bi6UwRfW6z7oV/6%2BIhbToo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpbYG89CEKkbX6bUIQk%2BlZrV/GXAzb8voxcO/kIEYgPmxQlzCvtjMiEsgpqGFV/v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/iCgaOkXC7YKN9iGdM%2BawLk%2BX3tLSrwL7uNrRpIF%2BKg1HV02DOjYBbZbjxfFnMv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjV7geguKFjDwT86mBZCqZ8S3AIpipgGY34LdB9dwB7t6EJXRqrv1mY53ycxrG4l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gP4sBERp6Gpr/OUKsS9uZQ2rKjUn6auxh9NpUif0395l6CUaczylc%2B5ZUs69pdm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTC/ieur03jprlT/8Rgnl%2BDDDVryaFzYkF0pkSIjzr/G29dNarYrZUQ5qeLz6mvb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQZYVJfjRXJiT5RUJhnFa1yPHA0PUe6luv3K4oeQjlv6LTxgXJ%2BLJX2mQC5LOBNl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4eDKb5o3esj7pZ702o/A2TasJ7HQHJZx15iGs50wRxZ%2BfXBzTTVxmY7cJLZprni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=61w5I9o4O/VqYL5JrlSm2y129dXvVFtT32qEvo0XS27AXOak7qDJoHb0Rl5qdFxE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEVsUZymwQ4n8PBgOajEKZMCyrdA43ZryqaN5nntX%2BYEgvdvKsxskapWgpLqeDm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lzm36vyBay6pV8SfJtLS4XFpDUesEx6l4v7/S2b/kPbxjvNprLWysZ5uUL8h3ZT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGfirXzMLzlOQYtO/5717GzHDe3PmXSc5qS0bMQBWL79rOPySaENF/xRAFDChOeX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjCsFAzFmzSuQXknbyqVkojKkRnnjXj9roQCXEVnyJvgBgurw%2B0tkD5T1tAyeq4c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nWnGw1M8acw54iRQwTKdCL4QN3B1nBjo/I8rDR/2PxgfRRgu8sxZmDuA22cy69pz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XS/hveVhZVaGGCf5mjwDYTL4UJce657m75Oo9/sQvcLMJQ7nQxi0be%2BiDwbCX7cA&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  342,998  0  342,998  202,011.92  .00  140,986.08  58.9% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  427,654  0  427,654  194,831.58  .00  232,822.42  45.6% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,148,244  0  4,148,244  2,296,534.99  .00  1,851,709.01  55.4%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  91,273  0  91,273  52,657.50  38,615.50  .00  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  52,413  0  52,413  33,583.95  .00  18,829.05  64.1% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  73,630  0  73,630  42,478.80  31,151.12  .08  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  22,249.05  16,315.97  -.02  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  22,249.05  16,315.97  -.02  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  37,573.50  15,029.40  .10  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  38,565  0  38,565  27,546.45  11,018.58  -.03  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,107  0  40,107  23,138.70  16,968.38  -.08  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  52,603  0  52,603  37,573.50  15,029.40  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  30,347.85  22,255.09  .06  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  52,603  0  52,603  30,347.85  22,255.09  .06  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  38,565  0  38,565  22,249.05  16,315.97  -.02  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  37,573.50  15,029.40  .10  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  761,187  0  761,187  469,466.25  272,891.37  18,829.38  97.5%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  12,475.50  .00  22,524.50  35.6% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  5,056.00  3,862.00  1,082.00  89.2% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  17,583.49  .00  57,416.51  23.4% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  400.00  .00  4,600.00  8.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  5,625.00  988.00  9,562.00  40.9% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  877.00  1,398.00  2,725.00  45.5% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  3,000  0  3,000  .00  800.00  2,200.00  26.7% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  4,500  0  4,500  .00  3,360.00  1,140.00  74.7% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  .00  .00  4,100.00  .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  165,775  0  165,775  42,016.99  10,408.00  113,350.01  31.6%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  483.00  .00  3,517.00  12.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rb/itxcN4gzTsaRupC/iBdGGMHqhJYu2bbqUeguCTJET6iDRPQNyO%2B6CCW8yxnxU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/zoQrQU1f2rfPmTm26RDPKw68N%2BEPiRUoyg70xl/3pwy3PIkwVEtcaqTHj2fMAKg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=spIRUC96xW5FHdWzXQrzm34CxJPAdtIkKUFg%2B4KvvajJypkH22tSzXs5883bYHPQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGwCjYrme/zyDhMqaUGA35L%2BF8wjgMgpiLxWDaD7%2Bx/1lMJO%2BSZdB8grlRJe%2Bg4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nxqsbFq45vW0NGIMxVFKgh4Vir9MRbIDboZiUTnrTHYrQynO12wHces1MOulEHK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmR%2BQ%2ByS4aQ2kYSGm5I3uO6u5/TDhz0PiGVg7L4xVnwDX8ieWBRDKqRpUm0Fzv4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oJdToWPUz78T7duxIe7SW8vhzVSH/SY3Z7S2NYD0IC%2BMomr0TfuLVZJmzHjoPH7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aCvsJs5NVJEIazyiokJVkzG/8PNBS17qtFC9kEPf6EJgJVpZu7LIDyIKXtkmCjx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WU4Ag/eLS52rpAoCoPjjfV64yQjZBZoV7ALZ9KOz2W0m9TyJF6r2Aa/Wlu/OltJT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZhHAS/uZk7ZK9VVHRbaCT35PKGD/hvYSHwfpLtzT%2B0qNp5zhMWK1362dt3kJs1G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prBW0Qve5rQaAvNXvS3GSwVURETA7r7zPX9ZJTzKEHyBb8E8BMiDpj5seWDv4uON&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nVPPFSYhB1KbBvYICIRcEdF7PA%2BsDipxzCluDjunHioY6ZgVW2drZX9qpBmCpjq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90CcYrBj3XUZvdIl0oTeJyP4XhD%2BBCPylqi%2BA8Ma079pHd2vAr%2BEkVaMr5PvLhbK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fMgx23E6w0FH3Z4yxc4iRESXobxz9s9RYWQ0rAYSSr1jKZ1iIcX6ZDeXReSGgoc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VZ2j7qRlAyxCwrCGYR37DvUKpdkiDncb5aKAH46lpnqpoINCkU0z%2BWRZXWTH5ze8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epgM3m0OUbBlllE1pljGgui31Y%2BA%2BETVUigbvPulwiSbyROQgVVFER/6FPRpazLw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8i7ZuqdEpBvXfyO7CYTqit7cHfTN3Aq9Rm9ANthpgz6xwg8zz6bcV64IYHtWUk1Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0PBVE6yMMUGpDAeFVwpUCJJo6ZbjlDG%2BMCW52tqh9LfUe43DwG9MBrXlyKnH4ai&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzaCE309DKsuytX3yALHLN1kCT97QAXINS6kwOWhrZEJUjK0kpVSVdVhpDjW5u/a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1DVaKdzABVMlpfF7C73kVO2rKa1RdWbhxWYV%2Bag5U89eqdRGGTc5BYlbVbJHaI/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9KaEXqcD/6GVnL2Pq0cO1B5Ct5NRk0y6AL8DqhE6sn/e0euIfpcAXoHkvi7ppP6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMsFkhU724yGEewws0OOzUwYXiNK%2BT0YCQBGm61LlouLtYaYMWRu7SeEB1pCLe3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxZwnS71ULw1QXvRcIydTuko%2B05idwUHubnPMvNv1MFlOHJbx/PB6SzKkGhSA9u8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5w41hc7uIDFw7Tn%2BLGwviDuSjvfEa2dMPgR2UIItLZP276urBJlnFhpBC1V4zZ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLoZlJ514qvk/LPyBMZFQIUvm64PXAGlU9xyCWwgyoI9Fdmd66zu97RWUmgUZ1dn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aD0xQksgn01GuNEzgQwRySXyL4s3DU1anbrZyUmhzptgk%2B7vYp5QHtsp12ATN4qV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLq7TsLa1SEHGIARCfqNXvq/MklVSefBrbrwpJDHoNU5hdfH7jFBheJ3cxPFEMDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Suqhu4PXSjaTbkh2JFrI490vRlNGkKQMqnCkOawQ7jloKGk6G6VEpJ1tlJU7dDYI&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO      140,000       4,490     144,490     109,704.94      34,785.30            .00  100.0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA        3,000           0       3,000         454.09            .00       2,545.91   15.1% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU       35,000           0      35,000      22,792.44       4,372.45       7,835.11   77.6% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA       11,000      -9,825       1,175            .00            .00       1,174.64     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS       14,000           0      14,000       9,999.61       4,259.84        -259.45  101.9%*
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN        6,000           2       6,002       6,002.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000      -2,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN        1,500           0       1,500         652.08            .00         847.92   43.5% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC        8,000           0       8,000         204.95       4,751.50       3,043.55   62.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S        6,700          18       6,718       5,825.56         892.00            .00  100.0% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E        6,000          58       6,058       5,919.69          68.83          69.90   98.8% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F        1,900         -58       1,842       1,063.78         358.16         419.64   77.2% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M        8,390      -1,613       6,778       6,777.50            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,663.40            .00         336.60   83.2% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        5,000           0       5,000       4,911.51            .00          88.49   98.2% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        9,600      -1,736       7,864       6,181.63       1,682.03            .34  100.0% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG        6,000           0       6,000       5,975.58          17.56           6.86   99.9% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.        1,900          -2       1,898         984.61            .00         913.39   51.9% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT        7,885           0       7,885       6,777.50            .00       1,107.50   86.0% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000       1,350.48            .00         649.52   67.5% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       4,794.38            .00         205.62   95.9% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC        9,600      -1,754       7,846       5,920.72       1,922.04           3.68  100.0% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.        8,000           0       8,000       5,237.12       2,092.75         670.13   91.6% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       20,968           0      20,968      20,929.30            .00          38.70   99.8% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN          750         893       1,643       1,642.68            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.        5,300           0       5,300       3,645.29       1,645.94           8.77   99.8% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN        8,000           0       8,000       6,749.75         657.80         592.45   92.6% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT       21,075           0      21,075      21,019.40            .00          55.60   99.7% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI        4,750       5,761      10,511      10,510.53            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC        5,300           0       5,300       3,625.17       1,658.00          16.83   99.7% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG        8,000           0       8,000       6,537.55         940.01         522.44   93.5% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       21,696        -222      21,475      21,327.09            .00         147.41   99.3% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE          750        -750           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.        5,300           0       5,300       3,396.74       1,883.99          19.27   99.6% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA        6,000           0       6,000       4,416.39       1,183.60         400.01   93.3% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA       19,113       1,355      20,468      20,467.79            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC          750       1,911       2,661       2,661.12            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO        5,300           0       5,300       3,783.13       1,508.57           8.30   99.8% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        442,527      -3,472     439,055     349,388.50      64,680.37      24,986.13   94.3%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000       2,985.00            .00      47,015.00    6.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/gBRe2cP0uxnYe9a5LIzklZMFyA%2BeuQnH1/BvnyfOxpZ3M5uiGC9kHYhdBX6rQEC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCnJNfpAnf0dgzJ7hntLcDGq3lkmgdCDdr3gZ4ETGmjevvZVTlPcud%2BAW8bYRTfT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ay4b3D2O4a%2ByWNx4RkGkc35MoqDLuwYeK23HfsskxWH2kMQVXK3e4q4ziNp6t%2B2K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJrciK09crzwXBMsKCjdkLuWhfncvOFdGgKYlxiXzGETMV1BJ9bGS0yrjypFjw9R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYnJIhHSTuLHuoZmZsWa%2BWvbwJ2rzRzzsYwZMQP%2B2byX85tdmYIHuZTjJTTepgGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2VlW4SkXWtgMgF/eaXh/j%2BtxbRSexvIzEDWW%2Bmxwq0jIEi1jXIpAlOehFH01itt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FAni8N5osqbSlqQTUicqWlXalzum9UbH801G6T46k84ZEOpQbmFvA84eqNS6Kgu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o74UNCg3OsWdV0a7H/hX2lkkyco2Nil09OaeSQwworazU1ICgytiD5P8KyDm44bB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMzwEO/37gy6U8GOsiNHIYQ/yyRha0zZWseZSos6dcbjbNARXejuAFQkrP90HUcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QsXfzXQcj23uV73vbnU5VlXJYSRNGbFbSY3JC4vrmQr40gKFia0%2BVwFP7KAGoIJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zx5YIPJVkQbZQyjHDW3evg4WZy%2Bt7Pq1VXnu5uCb2G53vHk7GkRW4Rt6RkHTg/u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awd%2BdCcVO9Q4iZuUqeqr0rf/4ycLHni8WfeebGX8I0i06P1sHlV41hNWTMOon8lz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NUAY4D6uXMC0vutBKO/EywNr0zAGiTkyzLlPAbJKQlRiWEKixElkjNC%2B1zML4Kwi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nruXunyb26UCRPTtWnjGj8CgoN36AIf081FluP%2BGOtI91hW4dSbAbTlqcSCjrOhz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=55g9DhZ0RVwKDD%2BQtMTBr5KZRSnQXFLah%2Biz/Mb6Re0S8PdpmmVMmBkJi8Sta93L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJO6v0Sgasfp/q/WxUEvD860dE20sjuU0ahbde1NDb5dpaayXpvAD1KPUSZxk7y9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTKVuMv2sOi8kZynwew/wlFeI39UgtkE3wKnt6F2vgcEZ3oWEykTbt8Zq3saPdiA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LY1Z6UwvPvM8qYAnqEEwd7/PIGeVTPm9dJArzG5Yt%2B/TKp6gkWnM/FhruMJneOA7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cqc1L7r7pIydEE4oSh8N%2B/ho5HzxxVU3iR6x0uBv4GtKuEowjhOo7%2BVihv2CyQS0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJtNFzy4THjEDbkBao8irqpC6kK08NJVm2j0QSr3tfnELSFMFNE3twgL9d31f2g2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwZ8JjzJmKeBK9mYy4Ec0NPFCE86fqHYyioZRvIefoWc1hJ90569QCOas4F7hS9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jyj5q%2BOQyBzJh1USvtEK93KoJdEmHP2Hkw7zXZIkI1sQ%2BaiIhN/VpvHS56EtrEeG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hA3U8/zD2WkyB5Oblch3fEX3GuJn3K9Xyo8n987t8wSRF7wkr5x7J2AMzNBadc1i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ycoi3DfzfDjtTaPG62maqgWK2UtOuINELao7%2BpfRWog/CBisvp/qELuAovQ1wo9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JWMzQDqiU1tl6lgcVRVj/jQhjqf0Tgyppx/gLscVWwTpelZGuo94e43g%2BlA261V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdiK3cnBaEnypy0t1vAtLMOwpP86XOeq6BUCPUIxDZETI%2Bv3ajKhhWYlpKWSS1q%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTcYzxYPe%2BsaQPei0crts4XgsFU5Hd0IqSbNBeu%2BAMk3nRgumYDrBByZUFIkHj06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N9jyeqU19xyul/HrGt73GJueJcQYR7SMG%2Bz1fxKtQv7fQdZPLjOEElsi1j%2BlX9iR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cAfW69GBF/WVBX0uGeojV7w6T0vX4WWiIWBAcUKkbXxGQyk4Vum8t7mbxfxFO3vJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgENlErI3%2B1c6S71cKpERDS1akRy/pEMK1C09bAaiI7zuT1p9Z9jU9xjr7Ibupte&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1ENLulDEZ62u796fyFq4f9gO7uM%2ByvvnoTUUaWwIIxWRUYxJaIf4BTGWZ%2BrMvP5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1G4hbmRGlQf7DlBs0OdHggUPSbdZi7q%2Bw4fRw4RysmgXK8Ja7FxxUz2pQxcwLfT5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQ76hyL98pp22ln5D3XLDmeKt0D0id15Cv5NCwhJ423DQ3r%2BCAwwefo20Bm3Xvgv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vLOOVnfYNlUqi3ckaQlyzFH%2BwMGi0iCp7eUmNvU11op7UHCCycwnAT%2BSd35/VuK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXsZRwdR884roAuvnj%2By2g2Ja5uIJUQisSKVIMibdNiZnbi%2Bx6e/HoZ7%2B1xisHDr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdGA17ykvLM/8bYNDlUoqMWu10ZmscOFswuD3DcochsJL/JaobVbwsIxBccLHwK6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dF8CuyIksP5k3GCVVgNH5b0yyzq3GRVlfvK6%2BbLvihJ6Gxaa8sGrinBh95T2jYnr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hh/HgQw5dMMhd7E/SFQHEWTcDAlIUKZhmD9lZTmfdcfBZSLxQCGc%2B4nmerRebE6J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eGwdwQWVYonj%2BR5y0putThcgS0q3dGbrlAyAv3SjFUZ65umOksCrFfZ6zdkKO2mQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTW36ABipvpAPggehDdl5/g5fGE/HCVUYaf4U1ElEgbM%2BmMkLzoBJCuQ%2B16zQqm5&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,200  0  9,200  8,282.40  917.60  .00  100.0% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000  0  11,000  3,000.00  8,000.00  .00  100.0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  5,608.28  4,391.72  .00  100.0% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  1,645.71  2,854.29  .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  2,970.11  1,529.89  .00  100.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,392.54  107.46  .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  3,500  0  3,500  3,410.97  24.87  64.16  98.2% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,081.12  418.88  .00  100.0% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,401.27  98.73  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  103,200  0  103,200  37,777.40  18,343.44  47,079.16  54.4%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  45,000  0  45,000  24,621.50  20,370.46  8.04  100.0% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  7,500  0  7,500  4,389.08  151.54  2,959.38  60.5% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  2,517.27  1,669.78  1,812.95  69.8% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,800  0  1,800  .00  .00  1,800.00  .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  6,125.71  14.21  1,360.08  81.9% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  15,000  0  15,000  7,729.27  7,208.54  62.19  99.6% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  4,000  432  4,432  4,406.90  25.53  .00  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  11,000  0  11,000  10,419.83  195.17  385.00  96.5% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  0  5,000  405.47  1,669.78  2,924.75  41.5% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  1,250  800  2,050  1,825.90  224.19  .00  100.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  5,500  0  5,500  5,427.68  .00  72.32  98.7% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  405.47  1,669.78  2,924.75  41.5% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  1,250  0  1,250  1,250.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  5,500  0  5,500  5,275.18  .00  224.82  95.9% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  405.47  3,465.92  1,128.61  77.4% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  750  0  750  699.86  50.14  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  405.47  3,465.92  1,128.61  77.4% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750  0  750  601.89  148.11  .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  405.47  3,465.92  1,128.61  77.4% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,500  500  2,000  1,809.84  130.40  59.76  97.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  405.50  3,465.92  1,128.58  77.4% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,500 -1,000  500  415.37  84.63  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  153,050  733  153,783  79,948.13  47,475.94  26,358.45  82.9%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FEvb1ghiYuS1KLxVjgVXt9f448Te4R7blcYyP58FElPof6z4oofYRLwceTyuU3n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCHCkV4BYWdiJUNmnvRc4sZeQhsdm9RO/DolozSZpQWsj47mwOwQFvKL4EiZ7MiL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSS6XKk9L0tbHnrtq5rMLFTuo/2GAyB9NYLwbcYExOd22aRbA8fczCiB2Cfqx7O/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lLZfChOOnQzaYUyUTz%2B6tT8VoOVYBl0l5zYFFRd2g17JasQw3nmAYkkVSF99KUx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2Bn%2BOrVhS6BX8RCGEVdas4%2B1Y1khqssa0AdMHvPa/vBMc5GgzlmNVvVBjsQU0Tzf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IPOSHxGBN%2BrdkmzUOc7veYXzPRp9cecBZVVKvZ3h165Uo%2B4G/aLpB2PDowAsOjFg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyx/xUIzdSospWRTP4yd1MMI8qp4QHWCLL%2BIb5EiLvOAha0IxeVqztOa4x95sxtZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yrWrn5YrS7j9lXrqRNq0uecj/RdIarE%2BLytahXTz43riDPpxb3GbuxC6BrgGPnv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34ngFabkSopw%2BNC6YLU2V1g5NA1Z%2BPCITKJjiLl12E7Dq4XvyWN9KyV7ruIHVxga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SraPs92WtHEYNTDkDy1bjfpWMBXketFyQbrEld3ZIGpusQmX5xF/F1TvHaQjLiP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUEWuM/BdvBNM5SZM/IgcLeSHIVCT6850qOgk11JMrczrU2fZ4i3prjosnYpB85u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3lKwi3/w7LsjDw0NAl8N99PfNvBSkPXh881a9bL37u1sVeuCYZUZ78MaquzrfO6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lX9fxoRiQMqJSByuBJcCPlgL%2BZQHL8LDc%2BrfWBwpzGgQ0Hty0n5Y%2BnMjULTkJJdw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvi%2BtHySD3ULavCdWUUMBUNv/5s7ARwPQ9zb9PsZTj2mep/vzADk%2B2DLZIet5E2l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Et1/I2uKxnd/neePIkmVz%2BRIuuqoZS%2BPy/%2ByfpVsR2I0kbjS/cMB1TF5u/ozdmnn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B99S2H0zbzUK9V6sGfg7ofUtYwLVloZuy8UX/jMYD%2B%2BxdSL6uSMObRMvQ1wzB8uv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78iZxyVqMTgxgDWc8Vm03hBHfHZo3PYEFYemBxyh7OiCrkySPfKJU9qKKUs7vCa/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVQjmBQYZpsNQUXE%2BUfxYkguZYU3CWEnL8fw0PYQOy88Sg6FE9yOTDnEgmSj5D3q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cphx7gRCg5sigqUoDRL5SHzBbmsD7/KoYQPxkrwN0KrC/5ooNyJK3YmPxXZZPKWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCkfJFQLYo2AXFq6ve%2BPgd7lP0nVd/2YHjfTQcV15OkJh3gARSxv7ojZLnwnq5ft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mv4LR3m9pQIwnfkC7YrlWvNPj8Emjtn95Wlwwyft/w935gz7EEe%2BzQnpaiMCmhD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qlLQDbyvkTdto4ugFduxcXc5o0SL8qPBQ2mUuSv3HBaY3Cw4wFG%2BJ61eUcXuSRjq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n0oqRZzqYxB5848GCHb20BfpTvoAsyXKIMw%2BOM1SKv1H5zPupBoqvyze0Xu5VIO6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdWuycxRHKgV8jWKpOKJ3RQ0CFRKvbci/n2UJKankahECg2obQnqq4Yh%2BfgDJXjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/1Y9PWJq5zV4HWm3aysbUxiSAoFCR/6hdFInS6MyuvNYDesbTPxwdckAuRo4LT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AExKK8UIWYr%2B09pD6Uh4KtLEWHCHLnXZtZ2NKSxn/dZNDEG0Ida9FqgMLaMjCXe/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymhvW8yd8KWzp5znDZ8aHJD7aezIy7U0GBxm9Vv3Ji6buQedIDu/NtZi2sd%2B1tcs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPwNHK1Gaq2q31GJ%2BxB36cQw3b6jlEGdVtY6oR4BxKWKV8zeWPjg4BnfIy5/nzu1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NC0WPT0oI5Y4rpn0vXpAZ95yyCAn6HojY0WZznLOIpl2OhYPLdhnY/oJYk9K%2BJs7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyIMFi9EydtZYx4CAwyoJDKnPoVOS%2BzKYuXAZ%2B51MGlkIkUYSyqg01begdSsU%2Bht&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MnoGejQEKtAXb6nAc/gBrW%2BV8Hi/1Dt08GO8zmyR5sHqzZe362TliY%2Bu9D9I150T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSbUPb8Ee3cDiGZIn6xQ4y64aMdmJEzm4GnXj6zX5g9vokOWvBwrRtaQdEvTRCeW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsbKpm7DNT8ENOdmSjoSgxIs8Fvt7Z4dESY/F2K0ct1qYtl%2BhrVgcyzWNj9umUtJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djCk2O0FrU1WH%2Bir6%2BMsrY773AJ2M4DCxPK3DpdeuE15RyeYuD5%2BgKL4%2Bz6uOgtc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7Dfbff2t7NvRncMpYm0S88xndFiwIqSTzJNsZ%2B3nyoh8Xi%2Br10bWngjRKGdfkdn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLTY9SSPjI4HtW5oUdoN4InbxdPsRMWTFLT5B8fsi5eMEiMB559zGSmenyuGT/zG&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400           0      52,400      15,355.20       2,559.20      34,485.60   34.2% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500         723.78            .00       1,776.22   29.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117      -9,390       5,727       1,714.21         700.00       3,312.59   42.2% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      14,291.97       9,127.66      19,080.37   55.1% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       44,725           0      44,725      28,188.41       1,636.02      14,900.57   66.7% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750        -700      23,050      22,224.08         761.72          64.20   99.7% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500       4,402.10       3,097.90            .00  100.0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         799.01            .00            .99   99.9% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000       4,719.21         104.97         175.82   96.5% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400       2,385.77          14.23            .00  100.0% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        6,500           0       6,500       3,719.28       1,050.00       1,730.72   73.4% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.        9,000           0       9,000       7,189.77       1,810.23            .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350      -1,000       2,350         103.30          30.62       2,216.08    5.7% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933         752       9,685       4,811.98       4,871.95           1.07  100.0% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250         199.62         277.20         773.18   38.1% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      18,042.93       2,291.66         165.41   99.2% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        3,200           0       3,200       2,882.88         317.12            .00  100.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       16,000          -9      15,991      11,719.66         261.05       4,010.10   74.9% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300        -151       7,150       5,316.84       1,508.15         324.51   95.5% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E          600           9         609         603.21           5.98            .00  100.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        1,000           0       1,000         809.64         145.39          44.97   95.5% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800        -300         500         499.91            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        9,000           0       9,000       2,347.56       6,652.44            .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        2,500         500       3,000       2,830.36          54.95         114.69   96.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        5,644           0       5,644       5,086.24         503.72          54.04   99.0% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100          75.27          24.73            .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000         764.22            .00       1,235.78   38.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,000           0      10,000       2,782.53       2,690.18       4,527.29   54.7% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        3,000           0       3,000       1,992.84       1,007.16            .00  100.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       15,500           0      15,500       8,245.82         480.39       6,773.79   56.3% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500         851       7,351       7,349.94            .00            .56  100.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG          600           0         600         592.38            .00           7.62   98.7% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800        -432         368         365.02           2.55            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        9,000           0       9,000       4,370.53       4,629.47            .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        2,500         500       3,000       2,640.40          54.95         304.65   89.8% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,656       8,638      15,294      15,109.05          55.47         129.68   99.2% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         137.77            .00       1,862.23    6.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI       10,000           0      10,000       3,905.60       2,057.64       4,036.76   59.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DymHrOUXrVNVN/JeJaaPnnk%2BUo3%2B5/skScJUG784nDdBdi0l4z4NH3JeX0ge8s%2B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mu4LjW4PqSqeCYzNtCE03rRUqHDPpFUobWH9G50yT2gsygjlAhDiE9hCf3uovKF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDv5VRh2pD/8nV%2BOtCaoKrUdy/6qO9pCyqTeWL%2BPuqgx6DIxuZwtrdQffygY/b7N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ByhGTgadwqipDkaLfZ0nEFeoGy0VdaQW9zL4TevBhHGeWZ5vZ1zEQ9Ah4Zphi86&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTsT5N5aAMF43aI%2BMAXl0HvTgwYpSQCh3RCKvBJTgXjCf9ghnu0pabFLjjNjDZsR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJSr7EEUkPQK/tc22LhakjR53iOp4IMvLClM6O%2Bmh3AnCjNXXLx6goJUnIDPihhp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztlCkhs9X7Db3d6ec0nYJ5fkcDF5bWTTAsgQr26/8mQ/2E%2Bm08qGJaIJQYeqfzyZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1s5UI%2BXE5lI%2BEhMMs2y76DOvGubBOAysuIpWjMCWSvmgzg9Q6WhkNhAgVylB74J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SO3zuPvIU6nGvTx%2B%2BZf5s1wMz5mgVPfqDafheLvbiC4LAbTv7pd/bw2aeL9MTodM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iG7%2B/mMPwtEdYpa0Ka1GuODYbkTIUPMYk0wN98499EVCOqvhwB1fGKPNdS0QOU7O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OSGbM9gmLOHKb5u7QFJd5lkfg%2Bv5kQRpuMWXhO/kQm7kH7e9e0t4PJ%2BZi7PRfQRn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwK/0E/zNI5qew2ukvRYcTBzt10FrD7dI2z7rliTIVlLnH3L%2Ba8cMHsWc1MXfCGg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SMefVNOlfBQyYQ6DP/lT5/wT1Ez1wgrlENKqORPq353D7aK30JV7wMNTukyDkjV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9THFUd3KAVc59lM6nIfFOLzdYaqE1CrfeEyCZe2QlpYqfDRHeeysvfnMRCLtQ4L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9TNXKShd1hwivCvUUXDs1EeI7JBEv2OO0Oe131yJ19DdailR8oB4KVhgpzMrdI4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2QjRPBtVKKBdGRrJoUNKR2z88pf8NigolMkEI%2BclE6pMr7/diU8uHaHyiM9%2BoUV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P72IfceJ2xitWkqCPwmk6pPWJ7c04nRqjANedFwM4dY693CuF9Q0LXw5BUcYLPNk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9R35vCDC3m5%2BRe6Z0EXrxx9Iwq6EDwqwagiWgxsq/Ner3WZfZchnmiceRLfSiHKo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FqRimajeHTeYPptWbdUQFL0BF/8QmJCthpme9FnpmSzuu0Dp4UnK57JQj5Bmu2TP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s03DxkFXUvpJncu2xEGQQTEhhxdMxc2PO15ir9JtWvQpDMCiztwfz6SOmDkFOOlR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hFyhq5IeIYD7S3yWKXhjDjROlpfxIQWKNFi7ECkR/20E4vE3L4UeLVxaGWy2zwe0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8xs70FE6VEudZBgGbyvmB5TB/WVYUSG/VeX1UjfdsId3aNk5zcXiCwtx9/za2L3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2B5wVRwKkp6vTz0wPHHra6kQj1c/0NgPWT3InyIJKDnNuJy3PSzbQIWIhLfnmOZC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nh4k9oT20G0mKQq6T0QAPBV%2BJlMiGCA6iYkzTtYtsR2yBfhpLev2bJlVaT2/rtav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSsCcnTR4JwLeJCB/Z2hxwkeIJq1G1W3i3BNVoyIHxb5UpArZ4ld1nNcEjqMSRih&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuwkkKVHQZJEI0ELIJUEfdSXgNxE1ceF0jvCBz0eg3m7Vka%2BR1nmNqLyzvN7dbFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sSrKiCt74IoO5%2BsCQ2VSFQ9NLOgSj%2Bt424ki92QYKHOOU9i30qBsDjtZV3qPH1a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlTaSm386k2MpEGZ%2BAU5tDohi1JTpTr1nZKlZDDVh01htesHJ6ys/b1YKrCthAId&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TqMs5bw0o0wDfX4vu1cBPEHcF6daowBRyzL20I7aplKW7EOEmvXZBvAWcgbf7c8x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZuM2Un%2Bk1Etl1WkS5lnF8IhFxj2g7eizHEWiTsuic0Wcrh3%2BU16STO/HB34Ep4g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvqLngGJmUAPONx4W6ytsvQTH7xrjTTJ%2BvJhvqz1ApK1Khnh1XxXs4QjOBOGfIZt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7fXIj0XOQzQUwBNRScf2UPJ43oLHXK0csI5AIvy5fYCIEDEbGea12ZLfsS5g7Tcj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEEI/AO5yQRtmnGK9pkE/km1Qh//Df0LZXd4iJxGmAyF%2B0r2ChS3x7uYP2UCCneT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pbb%2B2yd/yNU02vx3OTE7xTjwAZh6xUth7jE79pcbERkRaC8UZjR3wohIcz4fHeQH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tO%2BHfOS5JYR0s2O31vXFnbHQN4A/Jwgfa5Dq471SSBHWXoXNed0BLmJdDEDI7xK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWsWWuCAKVVA0Xmm6gS2AcqXM95J6t/Q7Qb3h2vYJznJ2CnisT/LI/8Wt0kWrBnt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7tVXrJOeh9UtaEwd8YBBvtK2frhNDRI8xxVXGb52LUOv84Stf9GnW3%2Bt1IGRl7dS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VvUMEhKf3/dPeMvy3pVpzz5ygDLRN5ul82lBwjd0wID9uLppevWrkXnZL4X8qbTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4V1ZxcdWm8RnW4L4t/5XLFouksiF3jiMvEZSLdAzJJ%2BpXCmEfSokLcLfCbHwsQSN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YtRNir6muM718/Nln/ynmRGEuj9iY8Ttvb1LtYBRkp9Sl4absWLsTwUnuTAP7z2l&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  1,849.91  1,114.09  36.00  98.8% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,500  0  25,500  19,369.14  2,164.06  3,966.80  84.4% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300  0  3,300  3,243.68  54.19  2.13  99.9% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500  0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500  0  2,500  1,727.61  185.00  587.39  76.5% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,999.50  .00  500.50  80.0% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  1,048.03  .00  51.97  95.3% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  3,771.44  2,203.09  2,525.47  70.3% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  660.36  1,331.66  7.98  99.6% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  24,000  0  24,000  21,197.60  2,570.98  231.42  99.0% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  3,183.80  .00  64.20  98.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  2,498.26  140.55  861.19  75.4% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500  0  2,500  1,224.44  723.16  552.40  77.9% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  1,990.48  .00  509.52  79.6% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  1,099.06  .00  .94  99.9% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500  0  8,500  3,818.36  2,203.09  2,478.55  70.8% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  660.36  1,331.66  7.98  99.6% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  24,000  0  24,000  17,353.33  5,323.51  1,323.16  94.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  2,550.30  754.80  94.90  97.2% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  2,498.26  .00  1,001.74  71.4% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  1,084.03  1,251.64  164.33  93.4% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  2,048.33  .00  451.67  81.9% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  1,099.86  .00  .14  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  4,579.69  2,203.08  1,717.23  79.8% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  660.36  1,331.66  7.98  99.6% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  20,700  11  20,711  18,057.04  2,050.74  603.18  97.1% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  3,043.04  .00  8.96  99.7% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  2,349.83  .00  1,150.17  67.1% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500  0  2,500  650.22  .00  1,849.78  26.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  2,319.94  50.85  129.21  94.8% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  8,500 -11  8,489  3,511.21  2,484.97  2,492.86  70.6% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000 0  2,000  660.37  1,331.66  7.97  99.6% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  552,425 -733  551,692  346,606.13  79,589.14  125,497.21  77.3%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000  0  20,000  1,849.37  5,000.00  13,150.63  34.2% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  127,000  0  127,000  25,104.39  9,192.00  92,703.61  27.0% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  10,297.31  1,395.00  33,307.69  26.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  192,000  0  192,000  37,251.07  15,587.00  139,161.93  27.5%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TU0uBvto4zM%2BIX4wO7S7vPqPal/CwuiXZFYoq01cZjSzRje63nNbUGYOQusOS6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59Vgunit7ddyDcQetO9KOCeeX7XX0afug8T0aEtWD9gmo4LlmpHIU%2BoXMkhDqlWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzqDCnzBK5Rc16Uf9hmlaBOWl%2BpR6ni4dGHMSITYuyft9v6eGWcaGVqSJDA9OuT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=huo88gwcYs32R/HUL09Gl6OIXsqHKFTvMumFbfxTAPxrG3e4kQEuzYkBZsrlBSWq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7ByEjZ/ZrqVh%2BjzRvsuHITu%2BNAcjHe/NWC%2BZRrYx8Kd0RhvSGtzHqmCG1pRriPc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CVQ/iAFA8uZc83rwgTy5gxQpaLucFj8HRxMa8Z1sLeQRNsR9fWvhpAcPWJSBnY%2BI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UOar11x91R7zk2r4uIppy/3TKp9/LN%2Bu4sF6Dfxq4GyVNkab5d3cMb8RdeBiPu2X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=INmFTuj4IVwFcj3Z/Xj6z31vSeBybXSDgHHp0WCnLdVJWIACaOHxK3kp8IUdXveQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZwXf5kUMnMC0yAQcTaGUjJv27ymo%2BUtjlISaeDrfaqcY9Ai6xupAntzX3pR1dF7Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d%2BEw0sVWCxNz7S7nkL87%2BLdFNAifuZEap%2BDXYFRZuayeDT43pfyZp5xhlkkBzLLe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hp57ufT79EK657ynGWc%2BPVcamw37701G2myMF99pLr2wGSOoaLN63XLDl47gwoWo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Op42UorTdW03hlPcWpT2B7g1l6d7bzmM5l3mewFFhhejTAdyK/JvN1TFV%2BxbsKh/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4e%2BO9ZTDXZhS31Ohs1yWdP1NRViRiC4PI1aHtEeQwBnzEzhjWtVYo/6BmH/31etc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZB3aoMMG8rPSBslQ6Vo2weGSTZGpafswRVOuvR84CmepxRlJabWTD%2B6TvDxtP6m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/gIKWLW2FZ/upN9gWs8OveHG7tzkHEponXpAFmnI4nE/2jTf8pnOEkZm7FJq/2D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nXN4Bf6pZnksKFRxJJoMwlWcmcxkAv837nPYwTDxdWA44EW4FMerdIzbbGCLskI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fk4WkWjYZPSzpnk3yGIJSsMiUFovkcF/wi0Zif11WyCg4UZqczcbeZ6wL6qfJ%2Bi2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNy3CS/Qx7in8dmhWbG5zLfB5vStSJOyDLiWnTqPGSDFsbJIXzWjbAlpK6NUklQX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSfO5ZIAsUEl1Z%2BX%2BY529Ks%2BYVcJ8%2BIDD5YZOgoVZfw4c580CoOyspLeIdv/Oa/r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7hWwP2RzfCON%2BwA6GqNYmmK/KIBeHN7QcBnCNMNx07kAlHNI3YqGmRr8Uq6ZiXT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAk/bw3efsROjVxlprgeG1h8aeQq7awZIVzGhxekHE701%2BIOn2WxzUmTWByED1xl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICzQnNRwQs%2B3AMkOO/ioXqJYoQcYU9NDenq4MkZpONnyadFanURyyTwlKFm6iBpt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/QLf28msKoK4KHfDIWanVqdU0ZIXGlibISPucpna6dAn%2BZLrYrPmv0hMyD4iRWBC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D2IYIhPqn%2Bh5aO969/%2BJU%2BLRT3lM%2BVIWpvdJr%2BQTt7XeGke67CLMDAL/zkOp0XuA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vt3a%2BmOG8A6%2BW/twr8v5jScLquUk/2xjijebV0q1595juP8686D/kKDzsCvnGmxi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCsFpfbEsQDadHJmK9DoPbHAWnRUJJXHEyGDhsYyNQeSi5TJK2MyDAyqlAhu2i%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6h6YKy1TMXpKTB8WGlk0L%2Bl3/Cl0qF7Tdu9608Mh4iYMitmgovmq2Dda3HaZH5M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUIrV7Sb5UZTFX6hKb0ub%2BUJhBhAgIS%2BDCtVNFxMk9lyUk6XPVJQGs%2BsOktIOEm3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BbfVdBujHsW8%2BMiK2HP54P6yJ36QBKfMjLsd2EiVfgVrVIyo1yKrHY/1i07PW4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RXQ29SOH4sQk/Jre8UsYD1/vjhN8JonChbxiF1W1fRcytseT9Lw6A%2BqpTmKRRoi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zd0OBSJ5GPMwmOp12UgGptehGGehytWjhEW19m4LdtO0132I5oIts5%2BN7upuTIH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21fGOVzC9ZMrRLhM2Hy%2BdpKdX6ZKTJAaWQPzkGQlcFcJ%2B6frNSd3F7Vjv%2BnAtPaP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvifZflJYMzIEjLrbjl87H8qNGS122VNLDZr/iwQ9sFXkNeeEHivd7z%2BPrDPSd9k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlzP3uqNatXTBTa/qAOlLkzV6hM7n6S8cc%2B%2BszXibUrCr260eEDmXcv2RwYzixn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTRxC%2BQ8iPkdL18f3YlHgY%2Bt7QVoRe/AS%2BvVDvOAX0AwKpQr2SBiFFGfgi5J6/lk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvUsjCWj9lrCm42vzuaZjvwumtUcPNkhOy%2Brx4FmyymLtGQoyHkaxDh/eaEr5GOB&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS      100,000      -4,069      95,931      91,892.40       2,000.13       2,038.06   97.9% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000       9,027.00            .00         973.00   90.3% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       60,000           0      60,000      55,832.97       4,162.45           4.58  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       60,000           0      60,000      56,089.38       3,910.62            .00  100.0% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       20,000           0      20,000      19,999.11            .00            .89  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       20,000           0      20,000      19,999.11            .00            .89  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       20,000           0      20,000      19,999.71            .00            .29  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       20,000           0      20,000      19,999.15            .00            .85  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          310,000      -4,069     305,931     292,838.83      10,073.20       3,018.56   99.0%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      315,000       7,541     322,541     322,541.41            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             315,000       7,541     322,541     322,541.41            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       42,500           0      42,500      21,250.00            .00      21,250.00   50.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      545,030           0     545,030     312,931.53     219,694.16      12,404.31   97.7% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       74,167           0      74,167      55,080.55            .00      19,086.45   74.3% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       10,800           0      10,800       5,117.46            .00       5,682.54   47.4% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024      11,738.85            .00       9,285.15   55.8% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      233,525           0     233,525     134,725.95      98,799.03            .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       11,869           0      11,869            .00         300.00      11,569.00    2.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      171,430           0     171,430      98,901.90      72,528.06            .04  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI       11,869           0      11,869            .00         725.00      11,144.00    6.1% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       58,641           0      58,641      41,886.45      16,754.58           -.03  100.0%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       86,489           0      86,489      49,897.50      36,591.50            .00  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       86,489           0      86,489      49,897.50      36,591.50            .00  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        1,280           0       1,280         504.51          29.88         745.36   41.8% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       61,639           0      61,639      35,560.95      26,078.03            .02  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S       96,615           0      96,615      55,739.40      40,875.56            .04  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/n/IeXQsUc%2Bq2t5U81ARfMe/lhw2Y7BG2xgP4vAPOfcEVjfGzbLWYlItFT8elOKR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BG06c4BsDU1ULEFQvljmw32KcmJrlOPndo9YUvqz8YaOE7iTnNaQ2%2B1ngLPyiaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBsvP4O55C50iyGtFD2JD7bwsQddZ4pqFt6KEt22gF%2BfrJ2T%2Bf1NjsgeDs2L18wQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1WuFEdKQ5%2Brkv8Um%2BWR51LUoPVDNrvHesiZ//oAM3blaJq2US5dkExxC5msV80K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJuF%2B%2BV4dxCf/cOvlbz8C1cgpSWhDrBaIpmjbU6zt89tqVUtNzCBSPLBXmZ2mOsX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=236xvwstlE8WB3vzn20Tg6ChPxN9NmEim8vKtkjmgkU5exrGUdVWqR2Gg1CUB8o8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P/YwWv8vLus3rFrbtqSGISb%2Bp3IGQtlVL6PDh1eSplYy5e3ss/sbv8K9YhTEU9I0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8j4ephWE4IelPYSJhpe9cOOj6KSQpslAIlQEHe3PVEy9nYvU5AGJIVUG8TiS5A8K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kxvIr0BaiPEz7vDOgaw0iCguzYpEhj5Rye31/WjfswY0F%2BBdh2JjYZytBVNanNiN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tI7EJo2zH%2BRoeQSWXCIqwlBd4dMAPgQs6QFx0Ut1Rb2qS9YJXutDQd8fX5K8dMUS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zz1P28qSBY7uf57VqTJ1%2Bb7roxp3ZIige8MNj7iyvnVYwz3EJCD739nIPDOd9e6a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqsKS6XBXxmXMR01jMlCKis6Rh8o057C/x1S8Qp5Q5/QJKLC7TkweNuzcuwPo/he&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpQSjE26CEqdlw3KS8vEN2PgQFNl8C%2BnZPpiV3kVkzUHtcSlnTnOBiOAkUJwCREf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7orm%2BoYJojrAeTlxKy1ElBhqpKoRYdLxeLSnue9WBPeBWsO3Y7B%2BSjhyFVpF%2B%2B1P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jdHuR/Xx1eLaZT8orFGY3DteQXjV16w2idJ6pHGUAR3u0e0qINvdEiTYny0%2B7wMX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ny39QhdJi/w3X15DP5eMY0JDV/v6C3QaF1WFlYt5AE3dI82pAq3ggN5NjHs3xsPO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bSrbqtSspX1DHRtU40lipWlE%2B0qO8dUjkm1dtlZTo4wFPxJQicCsXJaZshYUzu/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyPAd8nrQie/DupOYyHP0evJWVSv2VjgSwBrU3SD8gMvqfJkro6RJwbBiypC2H7t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5Y3fWrPc59v%2BESWGUQTkrcCPZTXhUo3RH5EmJ9XQEe/2Bs8xF4/oaEMkaqy1K8h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9txHdoep8HnaNkLfy6Voy66TxzIQbG9yOWdOOLX3%2BY1KM9RyZ9uXTiGrMfhXhPB4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y28NvxaDUw43az9oBiEArW4k%2BZUzri75bCXHeP6rZEh/YnW%2BiPhdzZ6CU2Sfuyye&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpIYf/AeFrhV7%2BFzSvjpfDbkaii%2BkpMjeKiwc3jXIHYLr4UZpfXtjuqzIGcbe6bS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEfaGMZNCtYmq30kBbB8%2BIugMfkuy9ucPAy2vexm0lkTm2w9QPyPlibk1gUk%2BpQn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOyH3X0tP3ceNHnY8vYkrl4areFU09Sq9nQNDwI0ZTRR9gf4PZgSMl257HepWhzX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tsb8js5tAqV6bu/A5K6CjhWYiMGG0pH1ppf53U28sy%2BeedHP%2B7LwILSh4jc0LMII&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDHAIe3t1ai3H0G6%2BZeYku8uYDbSShCFgt6VXgXxlKmfd5ZLUIxKp5jbdd1DBPUc&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,279.75  .0% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,517,206  0  1,517,206  873,232.55  548,967.30  95,006.15  93.7%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  274,457  0  274,457  136,624.24  116,116.44  21,716.32  92.1% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  133,274  0  133,274  77,610.45  49,623.98  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  133,274  0  133,274  77,610.45  49,623.98  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  54,662.10  21,864.84  .06  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  44,150.25  32,376.85  -.10  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  75,822  0  75,822  43,742.10  17,496.84  14,583.06  80.8% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  96,615  0  96,615  55,739.40  40,875.56  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  866,495  0  866,495  490,138.99  327,978.49  48,377.52  94.4%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000  0  45,000  .00  .00  45,000.00  .0% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  25,166  0  25,166  .00  .00  25,166.00  .0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  1,000  0  1,000  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  2,500  0  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  9,648.33  .00  2,934.67  76.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  2,960.00  500.00  540.00  86.5% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  133,674  0  133,674  51,947.13  32,934.88  48,791.99  63.5% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,531.37  1,446.32  1,222.31  70.9% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  26,996  0  26,996  43,535.74  28,536.00 -45,075.74  267.0%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  539.00  .00  836.00  39.2% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,031.01  .00  667.99  60.7% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  36,822  0  36,822  19,282.50  7,713.00  9,826.50  73.3% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  86,489  0  86,489  49,897.50  36,591.50  .00  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  591.90  .00  802.10  42.5% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  36,278  0  36,278  20,929.35  15,348.19  .46  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  84,799  0  84,799  48,922.50  35,876.50  .00  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  726.35  .00  473.65  60.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  79,491  0  79,491  56,779.35  22,711.74  -.09  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  599.65  .00  600.35  50.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c90Ocm2EgaEOWYBtxiXtjyEJNO2%2BwXfdzD4ycIFWIAuPSPOp4WVTyHSK4OkJsog4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/c1Gl45YcTvzck/4vwPv8ZPn7vYzzJuylPlXI1DTo9T1HniJFQ7G%2B1dfzW2Xh0F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VYeusgNhlYlpt9vInDbYsmjlliknss/WDhXFxkUMJPXtdnz/4RLS0wwQfLlzb%2Bi9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfzCSlcaZ8l7P3XeV9cNbUPNYdW7LY2%2BkAJgtaYT8ynU9gC5LPfuOXlf9wwXNYmr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7JjPEpyFYTJMTEcxREbrXqnhicEnYPa/7w9l1tTDNeDq8/bbbhYYxkQgjYkzHQk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLpFntbYvjY0lPUWExUkKObwXsIfQV4QnIKsQSAAO%2B501fpCj57cb4L3obXAD5lx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFIakl%2BQBPnZmlwkDd5CJKfus6wdMhhUCvtNzgedEO9/zFvQKvGzbaTsEZulHozC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMfZ99f0bTajwhlLtmSX6KjAJujeiwK6oxxqUM9HO%2BfyvEcUCCSOkhX/kzGR2%2Bl0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eALXDlvs/9Mp0Cpa8TpfhTXWhtjREaWnvkqDkvq3wjwGcjFVF92fnmTKpVu/mX1s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yso5d%2BUJcwtqL0/tesDkQdLjeIbjqpcwzCdWkCzA8t6OmLWbtxGCcLISYr3a8Vs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bouo/hIml5oqQkYwLAB/5XBbZNGHHjZJvvMp8/XrL2OI0GixL8OlXQSUkqhrXRvA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbVAuDrt7OGUqrkZP8%2B7pfys9u8mSaT2OlJmygyzYztxyLh8O6/vyS3xvIqHiZGG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/YpC5i6%2B7/WL3XdbqLnekyDu3M2K5ePLmwb5JuFT9lUFnwy6Y7d841aA8TkQB42&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6w618jHtOdpXvaStPsL779w44blsgqPSqwUc6a/A5JAx7uP8oVg5nMm%2B0hzuqf9L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IJal9V71ujEWIlnBfYVeBZ/8PvOMb4RV1oiksSxIJwU%2BRP2c6VD%2BpW8mCTO7XaO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBYRUH0MQ60wwc4BBi9La%2BMKc%2BJ3SXnIpjIOZ3sK8613ljwaNQtI%2BGtTAEo4y69G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okngFF3wy1B56Ne%2Bj5c45AtNiSaxBTk/DkMJPD66o6ihwUyXM30O6VHztDmR568E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATKF8miEAMconKiXCoJfmYCKAObIhhC5snZeuCoHcv/eEeRWAelvYVxPuTY0lAMA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HOf/uh9FNfVY3AzQm62y2ykxD9LxjOUmy0RXBeo4aEMNZ8tagl2V5htwXuHdLtyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdhimUhdOvZ1%2BdWWF5qRzt/y5BTSvyRDbva1XSrkeoBcypdx91O4Xb7oIag/Au5T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0OG4YZ00C0rgo/vetWTImBaUCnpaJpps0AdQRuXjAcJuW9fWXQBdGf3GjZdOIlGg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJb%2BTwGv2rGQrmcR4Fdj2msxMySxkB/EtYElVwhW5gJpbJNCaDcSEUj0motXKW/f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=veQz8cxOx5hCqO%2BDZDRbzyWbMIaRifGkYKQ2FWGxd/OjiRfbBm1Vz/9dFqJgzw1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5KDaGIFXdThTaxBNCSd5zKxvkBQ3KI3A35tat100eF63iR4%2BtrtSWozZgMvGoWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/pFRn9nft5iqM8jdz/eej8Jp5US/AQ5zmbOWguvaU5K8O%2BUX29riuzR2C46Rhga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8lY11O47fGF17CS8Y5hJQ/h%2B5hHDf/R5dubY2Z/1ZQD5vrDHFF8e6JiXsVHCb5H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIU5BIFMiryVyrrFmf32EY50jGnObpDQ11d/pTfhYP1uE9%2Be/GVUkhZF9FPriVVx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEpmOILnxrErkNRCTpNPtnDTAA4sIRfRUoMuv8TSv/DtW3PVu3ikWm8iES36XB19&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPA3mJIT9hPFUbceO4XZucXo4ZpKaE9nwMMKMLPsV1bqEc/91kI4LJLk3dInziPy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aevSXh358byhQcBAKDGN3Hq%2Bub2vvVm0E7HyfbqfI%2BniD8YCFsh1KlwuHogr8ulm&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       58,641           0      58,641      33,850.35      24,823.59         -32.94  100.1%*
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,200           0       1,200         477.03            .00         722.97   39.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       61,520           0      61,520      33,831.30      24,809.62       2,879.08   95.3% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,100           0       1,100         728.69            .00         371.31   66.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       45,636           0      45,636      25,465.82      19,307.75         862.43   98.1% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            843,152           0     843,152     455,672.37     287,190.59     100,289.04   88.1%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       1,932.00            .00       8,868.00   17.9% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       47,754           0      47,754      36,734.20      11,020.26           -.46  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,649,040           0   1,649,040     975,773.64     560,166.36     113,100.00   93.1% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       55,800           0      55,800            .00            .00      55,800.00     .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       40,140           0      40,140            .00            .00      40,140.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995       4,995.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000       2,380.00      10,620.00      32,000.00   28.9% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    1,989,000           0   1,989,000     416,850.55     856,084.11     716,065.34   64.0% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,842,529           0   3,842,529   1,438,665.39   1,437,890.73     965,972.88   74.9%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       94,362           0      94,362      72,586.20      21,775.86           -.06  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000       3,080.00       1,540.00      20,380.00   18.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      119,362           0     119,362      75,666.20      23,315.86      20,379.94   82.9%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       12,972           0      12,972       5,410.81            .00       7,561.19   41.7% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      106,094           0     106,094      81,610.60      24,483.18            .22  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       50,095           0      50,095      38,534.40      11,560.32            .28  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       25,713           0      25,713      11,989.36            .00      13,723.64   46.6% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA       21,180           0      21,180            .00            .00      21,180.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000       1,122.68         877.32            .00  100.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       79,000           0      79,000      30,230.00      14,381.00      34,389.00   56.5% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE      100,000           0     100,000      25,435.79            .00      74,564.21   25.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wpPxuExywbOUxfJI6sPihfZ6zJFX4I1tgku4X6nZdl5gpVtU/IELdSVfkCBBZfb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UR7x0fIUoN0Etdg5bipNxw1W25HfwcXnNes4nEfWDLT5nqi9LKMh26EgxkrwB%2BCj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ea%2BOBBrs2JY/IRtLbP3CcXlqpB9btEAeieoSRZTvmT9kaqtQXN%2BtmLJsZVkzgNs5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2eSKghYKeg3kxPXR5DV%2BsWk7RGKJaJp%2BG3oKtzSOZVcDOb7PMOaSCSVzIV6yzIcb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2R8edNOnj1b/tt2fCpVu%2BaLGTNTtsSFYuEk3glB/orEfcRL5SfW975C2UqACSIR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qKE0kVKIgHzRtMrYrMjUSQJKgl80qwHlzdZdDz8zUK0Sq6Db/mWIXeMCcwJPg%2B6o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vCIUK1k6s5QN/NUWwe0L9kiDw5yi42ffrLPY2Lbl%2BQXRVHM2DDI3UokJNZJOJpYt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Hf9/N4smn1gQG%2BbaIqIXFi7WFulcJa/AuX/1CRurU21CYBugIOpoGdp3NZJcYfc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4n5fgV8nTedxGvSu7VfinzAO6uMX2nEpfUUXd3F8iNz6ZPuRkaOPGw/d4okHZ5tF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntGyvrTTWkdieAymlBEg5ZOdc7weSeSgLDPUSR2btey4q13xcqpCCQhh1nwi%2BXhK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtyZSrkancaaOZi8/7oUws7IQbgOAh%2BuhozSV0NhrtB1haR5UESY60wXakXOprRd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ZMsCWAVJf1zoFmows/Gun5CEC%2BWcF/oiSKpaor1Rrhce/0M7MtpbUh2SduTsZts&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3BUKvHjcHWIB0o/bjRgYUS4ePgUHENnPLtLUSNqVWmh2bSD8aalfxPK9vyBaMnDW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F16BnkyhCgcuQXVLA7pSwr6nRHUZ1QubtwPNgx44w33clOd%2BN6dz6xmhdDdpi2hp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kgzrp1yT26LlsMxUP6HxIP9LfIt0/VQnCJ/AZU6Pk8NwXHsVOj/xoTOzL6LWtbWg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlqLJR8WX%2BGDiDHcbGYiuKdfx1ZgHvIU4iotD1br%2BsoTa5X6912XSe3GQjOQCnTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3NEkBwfVwz6%2BJyMvY7uafz45N8f4qg51NuW21a2AtCn1pIEyVFzLdC9Hyc3ncjl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSqWz5/yD0nUpOEADOiEIjFQC9AiB9nNdwAhc5V3XFzzYAQuqInp9E6YTIkLL8YM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8e7fbAn/CKpSrZ/fV5x3hJXlSxr9vWpSYgrljER7nchS55QltGZdqrmJ1TyolZ97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rtcr7kYVRSeo%2BvQQhj3MEZXaSOOJ/4xRlkCT2m6mrbVMY1roQN4Uz6fPicxw6mVc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8odzRpCVDUXnZ7H8qBvl%2BgIlKGlaG6p6OuCluXIEEyQJQrsucnHbFdkGmFU%2B5BSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XooaSPTH4t6l%2B4vvtJyB8e/wqjRrXvVPkSC1m2jxn4UgNKO8gqt9krw46vqZ91Wh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VH3Sw6T5snn8XJQ6SkLNbKdU3UsQtdz4lsPmJQiLprL8ImOdcSBO6F9eWlKIe4/U&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  10,696.26  .00  8,266.74  56.4% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  99,050  0  99,050  10,859.38  .00  88,190.62  11.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  45,816.35  11,431.36  10,752.29  84.2% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  7,500  0  7,500  5,739.41  .00  1,760.59  76.5% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  0  42,000  36,888.00  4,369.00  743.00  98.2% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  660,502  0  660,502  332,743.04  67,102.18  260,656.78  60.5%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  319.00  .00  1,981.00  13.9% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  73,190  0  73,190  51,487.10  .00  21,702.90  70.3% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  1,329.34  187.62  1,233.04  55.2% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  838.66  .00  1,411.34  37.3% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  1,666.64  .00  3,333.36  33.3% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  11,818.50  .00  28,081.50  29.6% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  11,711.50  .00  28,188.50  29.4% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  182,690  0  182,690  79,170.74  187.62  103,331.64  43.4%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  92,710  0  92,710  53,669.09  33,714.25  5,326.66  94.3% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  6,428.55  2,571.42  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  52,603  0  52,603  37,573.50  15,029.40  .10  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  52,603  0  52,603  30,347.85  22,255.09  .06  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  206,916  0  206,916  128,018.99  73,570.16  5,326.85  97.4%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  4,923  0  4,923  .00  .00  4,923.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m06utyfYFZSF1AmkE7zagD/48fvh0OKySvjnkzewrBbRRTHpTztRH/P7/VhLNXpW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gKxEv5zughDEewYl6sF3IwP2ynYOqiF4a5nbP9ga0x23omHDH8Y8LwJaRv0Y3og&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoI%2B0DEJFph%2BtGai2Olbj1v9iNN1FLMwE4dgs5cI7sXKCwXUgS/Lh8ApBeAYCiUh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFwgiyCALBLS9wsT85yypyG2rkxJbhbNYIgtBwKnHJ8QpDC/oqpLKK%2BFa3j75%2BoU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BMHbuHQrhCo4H6PwIlL0Bdr%2BlasmeAxP0HyAXXVAvm8l5HWNM/mFwoMouPMzFok&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqlc80Miq%2BOWn/Jjn3ErIiVx5MuMeUNBJGOF3yA4A456cEu8GbZf0n7tSfZufWi4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwfxYsxFueFSN3VQ1UlSJaLLloNMBkFhVfcpx8NtJQt0WycVQdMp39yyQuxIi0DJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FFVhyNt6IGnPh%2BWUju32Go0P5/627HCQuBb2oBuaihmlIeRX8E8fxyk3sVMUsyHl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xu%2Bpxu173ktjC8a1fa1OMxpYUGCqsbqV4YugBwqnuvuy12dfQa/WBMlKK/XYFjHN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TwtxZWG8LEAQl1AF1C15cTJdsk7c4ueJtpS8GHX8ucv%2BNKtZIdBt8Leo4Sebo315&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuR6AFkk/8l5tUGCIdFJEoCsONtgCmARKuPyZYNRFEmvK4KwLdGrTUIJlZuPPI96&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KaeT5xzsZSKSSPOfYVQQnbMDxMP3nuWDFMi65pe2b9R18oZZ2gGxbOG9RlJAtxhr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/zyZePA/CqPdVBZhT2SBK64W6vLe7YZ%2BUNi27ri2g1cepCjJNix8qOFTd1SWfmD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BE1fM6FsxBzwSp4uJH/W2cc4J2JQxr1a8mfVj6VcPbtfDJbppK39KnAQu0eKJ2Z0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjnGRZ5LuRk1v5vhQtcofnnDG7Xoxn9pH4wcvDhwGu9BZ5IcUjkzPLaD1yr1dwnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVR2cv7RG98nVtoK/SkVwvXIMw6A7v1BIXVTUQT3M4hLG5J9S9/dxxdNGoLhPOPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=glu/KqQGVnbhv3IOQAbH2wWCtMiMg4ndMpkaaK3uY6kFo1m8DR2BHjFvNgtwqOgB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pWCzk92vdew6Kgzf2VTXLqhkfyeyoWcLixL7Bqiu8TZwVyiKLrWnqIAiRsSfVqHO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZCu%2B07rB8WmeVzO/W5ZvzqnrurXgeYwEh8T798ylqsdUCDTeU7qnubovmiPOkWg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PS3aBEV9dIBMHxUxO6toepGGfOH1qQiK2wMNJA7gG2xKSRE7a1zFJ%2BAQgBGAZnSr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PTCPKk4CnQ5h3Thg0Ou%2B1tqIuqUV6Ogk%2BNjwdl5Won0Xc19nB/rFyAVIZWV%2B6kP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=28mTdfl7ZKM3aeKwuIjBfNQPigrmlwOyWZM/9jiMpDhmtWtfCUqcrJ7k%2B7tt72sW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSH46OukVO4pnUB8o3vAA4Kw889dXQFAN3RNSnp8MG8JK2TkG0qhIkgQoKvTnDM%2B&


04/01/2021 11:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  430,706  0  430,706  327,118.90  .00  103,587.10  75.9% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  112,238  0  112,238  86,435.40  25,930.62 -128.02  100.1%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  13,249  0  13,249  6,143.18  1,730.77  5,375.05  59.4% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  3,157.67  .00  6,842.33  31.6% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  9,028.64  .00  5,971.36  60.2% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  827,986  0  827,986  623,547.25  364,536.07 -160,097.32  119.3%*
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  239,528  0  239,528  86,290.33  104,092.89  49,144.78  79.5% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  24,860.48  .00 -23,283.48 1576.4%*
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  4,965.00  .00  7,035.00  41.4% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,673,207  0  1,673,207  1,176,546.85  496,290.35  369.80  100.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,700  0  6,700  3,831.93  1,968.07  900.00  86.6% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  128,500  0  128,500  85,096.19  28,503.81  14,900.00  88.4% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  66,300  0  66,300  34,284.26  25,315.74  6,700.00  89.9% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  55,000  0  55,000  38,039.02  13,960.98  3,000.00  94.5% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  35,200  0  35,200  16,636.35  11,813.65  6,750.00  80.8% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,000  0  29,000  17,559.35  8,440.65  3,000.00  89.7% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,000  0  20,000  8,421.43  5,828.57  5,750.00  71.3% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  31,600  0  31,600  19,065.23  10,134.77  2,400.00  92.4% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  372,300  0  372,300  222,933.76  105,966.24  43,400.00  88.3%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  19,900  0  19,900  12,178.46  6,421.54  1,300.00  93.5% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  61,200  0  61,200  41,136.54  14,907.34  5,156.12  91.6% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  201,450  0  201,450  116,289.99  74,481.49  10,678.52  94.7% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  7,650  0  7,650  1,864.11  6,670.89 -885.00  111.6%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  42,000  0  42,000  24,141.23  9,557.88  8,300.89  80.2% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  90,300  0  90,300  47,783.82  42,066.18  450.00  99.5% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  25,500  0  25,500  14,793.95  5,859.06  4,846.99  81.0% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  92,000  0  92,000  76,474.89  36,475.11 -20,950.00  122.8%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  25,500  0  25,500  14,967.28  5,935.39  4,597.33  82.0% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  53,000  0  53,000  28,415.64  24,034.36  550.00  99.0% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,300  0  15,300  8,576.26  3,418.20  3,305.54  78.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  56,000  0  56,000  29,246.13  19,073.87  7,680.00  86.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngFSjP3/DEjEkIgHqwIK2%2BeWd1v0mLJzduVNw79MPFyB/rW2PtTY/BYXuOm3Colb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4G3Uxlbb5coxIHZIFpQboZmbHbti9KQQjauzj9ekbruuA6U5cvM0OQZg1OjGaPp4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FRQ8Y8aQ1tHFmY5R%2BqGe2PFntirwDX9eJ4SvKVjr9ww67QMFz2h5DxA2JAZ9LDv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=auUl8hWIrIbNcpp2Q4Im9QaQx5n/aA4aD5Dwd2NyNu6GssyVtNn8QAAjvgifv77S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOjtAfMAeXjpNBG5F2HqyLtKAiZi%2BfflKbnOh%2B54D0C9ziRq4%2B8ymkTGlf3U1p70&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EB3%2BdgA7SiAVc%2BTTiRFGw0sHbIwEtV487kFkSvBsSE/CtvsVuHmwBHXeNobuGwF9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUxg94m%2BIXbf2BT28ls81BzE%2BsL3O1KzbxWzi9GjO0UMMBPjzJRD%2BNunj2pXLFDu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIKSmCE7eLTgl51wCCokvMoK1xAO3rJh73mhiSdFWq6Nd8wRMIPhL7Lzo6CVHfmw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vV8hUUBNgD99cB6ql6p1LITNygmPIOa%2BBYXBCVPIVqnxo9%2BmKI9W8BbWdNVG4qsb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BC1kV8mRv7Y7V2HYF%2BX/5WMi/kJM4jaqWtAgYx3ckkHXf7DklTKxs4vAjFrE0MD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cmix0iy8ZTTuw/ZfsKXdZfHqZGsF/vmOSYH3gT/dUaUV1BubTjCDEgWhAwuHh72H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZGiL2O03VkDVeglViBtQBnhdljAaTrEijAqMfHhdCgQ78wIXKlCC1CjIpEcSXd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMytzKWwzDQkiCOhbUGlXi/xYN1ZjSnDZ9aBPY84FLpyDRo/dc86YWnUatrAyPdE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QfbQu2%2BCU4odawHlsfKLAsMvKhaXYdI880FoYA7MAZlGS1tVGtzZsgFHs8hIOee&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0Js087hBWnyANFdGafNeXXgoex%2BDk0XUoy2JPfMOf8rTtHoN8D%2Bt5Vy7Ar1R1sp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWU7j6teaBayk8DDwdhOw4YJpWPSxRR7s2rhqMkR/E0VxTZWx5EXrhQv34CTslZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=blh0xcN4JNl1uUGNRYP8po7QQXgSpRkwpMSxVlYMWtFpKGgFyger/fnkcV%2B0cQUl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHK8igbm0PGBKhRuJLkXrkvvdRwlpmsLQH1V%2BOhZ1r5uFmtoK2QIJv0qJVziGWUT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5UFTthBDOsSkLdYPT2yXpEuDNFNMEV9KcOEfPfVIwqhPA%2B8jrf1105lx9N42ORq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJtbe55VahxEQSicNq/UWPAldwi6cginwbdPorLu1UI41Sm1lZUtLXq8XO%2BR8PGy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YO7MVs6CXE8G%2Bixcm0365JAQygdGwBCzq8dRiqX05gDnQx%2BtqM4Ae2X5t%2BCz%2Br%2B/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XRoou4spZm%2B8JeRaJps6TtNO9rpWXhM40uS/93K7%2BN25q20YWba539utZiWQip8z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h36dWRaVk1OoaZUwGWqBGDpiZG9PWnjjM4AYg8%2BCBerjbQAwHD5l8rGuY9Wg9eeq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/hWZXp6glWVYaNXfDXoOd5OCcLmnju38pwNxRPy3%2Bt665NM%2BQ64eD55QjHhHd8W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGI2IlZjWxQgUaIhyw71xRWaqsyibohHr/yiv8GWlVy4984yDcpePgguaeQ4YjIK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bPrqpggv7Cq4QLk7d%2B9I0vBh5ORE6B/wjoA6AYUsoJDCx50X%2BrpT9z%2Bpzxn2cec&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RC0uN6eglh%2BBgQCN7PEcDdfkaAznFK09BCMMrAx99TC%2Bou8MijaTYw79sKi4MNe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gIaDyTs2c6tjMy1FWJUFlyz50I5YQHW/B5%2B2O2oc7gi2baylrPkSZCiGpEZX48cm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ll3wj3XkAHoNmQBOD%2BXoZlpxiItVNDQ/Ayabmkr7IKotDs6frFJdnBF8lXMX%2BBm1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tpYrPkvYHoj351qT4Y3f909EA2HRSOg%2BQzUasYsqMzJR3tlPxlZwyX4Hp50t86E7&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH          765           0         765         297.00          99.00         369.00   51.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT       14,300           0      14,300       8,339.80       3,312.71       2,647.49   81.5% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       49,400           0      49,400      27,094.03      11,905.97      10,400.00   78.9% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,000           0       3,000         813.58       1,991.42         195.00   93.5% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       14,300           0      14,300       8,114.13       3,199.04       2,986.83   79.1% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R       43,350           0      43,350      29,161.86      11,188.14       3,000.00   93.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       13,300           0      13,300       7,397.41       2,909.74       2,992.85   77.5% 

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   828,215           0     828,215     497,086.11     283,507.33      47,621.56   94.3%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT       30,000           0      30,000      10,896.69     193,043.23    -173,939.92  679.8%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       27,000           0      27,000      13,438.87            .00      13,561.13   49.8% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              57,000           0      57,000      24,335.56     193,043.23    -160,378.79  381.4%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 
15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK       42,926           0      42,926      47,925.25            .00      -4,999.25  111.6%*

 
TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS           42,926           0      42,926      47,925.25            .00      -4,999.25  111.6%

 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    2,199,289           0   2,199,289   1,925,715.75   2,398,661.14  -2,125,087.89  196.6%*

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       2,199,289           0   2,199,289   1,925,715.75   2,398,661.14  -2,125,087.89  196.6%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       61,667,000           0  61,667,000  36,731,038.90  20,884,227.69   4,051,733.41   93.4%

 
GRAND TOTAL   61,667,000           0  61,667,000  36,731,038.90  20,884,227.69   4,051,733.41   93.4%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bd/ZbcuIer8ys6DW9eD/kIUSMmfSrK5yip54YNckbq9yuAE7TPRyK8HY6X5QHe0e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hPsZ5/IIaNdkuj39Tudi1NwFadxcF3uooQuW0O8fbgzbsp1hda6wUev1px1/3WP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwJhebQEo1UeZtCdQwapclqIx0Cqz7rSVMUGyGcC8AmWh5kfNDlMSKZD4OCBuOBc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJ36B2VCp90hZLkiYblHXczcb/tA4HYtd1Gje61ChUbv6jXTpsuCKdxFniPX1PtS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ucdcfYGVowQK1DAZtz%2Bp5tUDKNp%2B%2B1CUL69v385mCBCFUUw5aOXys7GKoOyOadK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71FHLu7yCHU6gqTm0nOK7hIoke0O0eJq8mE%2BBy9bE8LW3D1/TygSxm94FOLEgOD7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zagGNAvJBo3rjQ1zN045Se10eL1ISuLjOQBJMxoRiLnbl/t8x4XErhJhxu5THDfE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6qFN5284/KiZG02BtUf9pLH3O1afAWrMo9fbLVaOg7gNKU8IjtlI4HufxsgWA0a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lr2vVPj4rB1ZZhMlzg5TTwj9pC7hGQF5GasZd4pzRkGEmIV9YNhE%2BVpw/ZlPYf9E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0KGcI2T%2Byo/cZHPseheIT/wbn5J%2B%2B5k7zc5V9tMJbZXEe2uNf8e3uwDb/3P/mdY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlgBrRx%2BrNwSz7GFYxie2K8us1BkRXP0xiF/AG1BTwk6G%2BtbEWbr3rngwsE%2BWpO0&


MUNIS # DESE # FY21 Award

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 90,083 0.00 80,020.00 80,020.46 (0.46) 10,063.00         10,062.54             

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 29,559.00 29,559.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,233,991          0.00 1,023,015.00 1,046,902.72 174,449.19 (198,336.91) 210,976.00       12,639.09             

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,448 0.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,748 0.00 344,623.00 346,604.00 (1,981.00) 34,125.00         32,144.00             

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 9,092.00 9,091.49 0.51 2,717.00            2,717.51 

102 102 CvRF School Reopening Grant - FY21 1,127,025          0.00 1,127,025.00 1,127,025.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition Grant - FY21 10,537 0.00 10,537.21 8,023.63 2,513.58 - 2,513.58 

113 113 ESSER CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 31,154.00 473.00 30,681.00 280,391.00       311,072.00           

118 118 Remote Learning Tech Essentials - FY21 259,705 0.00 259,705.00 259,705.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 48,353.00 51,882.46 (3,529.46) 33,579.00         30,049.54             

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898 0.00 989.00 0.00 989.00 8,909.00            9,898.00 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 3,206.00 4,034.68 47.73 (876.41) 28,862.00         27,985.59             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059          0.00 127,185.00 21,289.56 105,895.44 1,149,874.00    1,255,769.44       

252 --- CvRF Prevention Schools (State) - FY21 180,875 0.00 90,437.50 83,121.75 87,755.60 (80,439.85) 90,437.50         9,997.65 

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY21 37,728 0.00 19,726.00 29,589.39 (9,863.39) 18,002.00         8,138.61 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623 0.00 4,780.00 1,150.46 13,633.83 (10,004.29) 23,843.00         13,838.71             

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992 0.00 399.00 229.98 169.02 3,593.00            3,762.02 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 20,080.00 22,125.41 7,524.15 (9,569.56) 180,729.00       171,159.44           

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 13,709.00 15,666.64 (1,957.64) 13,876.00         11,918.36             

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning FY21 22,400 0.00 2,240.00 4,485.00 (2,245.00) 20,160.00         17,915.00             

575 575 HS Voter Registration - FY21 900 0.00 900.00 899.50 0.50 - 0.50 - 

Other Grant Funds

163 --- Digital Connections Ptnr Grant (State) FY20 144,318.31 128,539.90 15,778.20 0.21 0.21 

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY21) 300 300.00 300.00 300.00 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 5,000 5,000.00 553.50 3,121.60 1,324.90 1,324.90 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 41,883 41,883.20 41,883.20 0.00 - 

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15,500 c/o 10,752.21 10,419.43 327.66 5.12 5.12 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,000 9,000 9,000.00 1,000.97 4,633.00 3,366.03 3,366.03 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 c/o 1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00 

301 --- AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 1,374.06 625.94 625.94 

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 --- Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 500.00 325.00 175.00 175.00 

301 --- Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 --- Phy Ed - Falmouth Road Race (Private) 5,989 5,989.00 5,989.00 0.00 - 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 3,014,088.00 1,734,632.00 4,748,720.00 595,640.00       5,344,360.00       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 2,317.07 2,192.03 125.04 125.04 

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 2,500 2,500.00 936.50 1,563.50 1,563.50 

335 --- Safe & Supp Schools Bldg Security (State) c/o 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 - - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 741,359.55 640,929.25 542,311.52 154,190.57 685,786.71 685,786.71           

502 --- Athletic 232,360.26 123,533.62 187,657.70 168,236.18 43,734.00         211,970.18           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 42,428.92 13,152.78 8,629.10 3,009.67 43,942.93 43,942.93             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,379.59 12.15 5,391.74 5,391.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 117,597.17 91,088.84 59,306.43 4,310.00 145,069.58 145,069.58           

507 --- Childcare 1,853,939.53 450,973.61 1,097,059.93 129,208.48 1,078,644.73 1,078,644.73       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 11,733.16 3,250.00 2,700.00 12,283.16 12,283.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,784,584.48 210,533.00 136,620.87 1,858,496.61 1,858,496.61       

511 --- Civic Activities 249,567.40 1,945.00 74,664.59 6,123.92 170,723.89 170,723.89           

516 --- Transportation 657,246.69 139,923.47 414,654.37 141,053.64 241,462.15 241,462.15           

517 --- Student Activity 208,428.11 37,130.00 100.00 245,458.11 245,458.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 118,724.42 22,245.00 7,129.16 133,840.26 133,840.26           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY21 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2021 



Feb 28, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 63,028.64
Enterprise Agency Account 183,930.82

Total Checking/Savings 246,959.46

Total Current Assets 246,959.46

TOTAL ASSETS 246,959.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,017.58

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 1,493.59

Equity - Basketball Girls 2,310.57

Equity - Best Buddies 96.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 554.83

Equity - Chorus 2,019.33

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 68,033.49

Equity - Class of 21 8,615.01

Equity - Class of 22 1,908.35

Equity - Class of 23 681.36

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,742.41

Equity - DECA 1,856.35

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 3,207.99

Equity - Field Trips 3,207.55

Equity - Fine Arts 5,933.70

Equity - Football 3,704.45

Equity - French Enrichment 3,290.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 8,522.65

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 4,650.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 629.05

10:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/22/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1



Feb 28, 21

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 1,849.09

Equity - Lion Yearbook 4,283.05

Equity - Melting Pot Club 505.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,765.00

Equity - NEHS 1,164.92

Equity - Orchestra 735.22

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 4,942.25

Equity - Softball 6,170.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,024.36

Equity - Student Council 1,645.20

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 606.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 286.76

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 67,061.58

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 661.76

Equity - Track 84.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 0.00

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,065.01

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 246,959.46

10:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/22/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 2



Feb 28, 21

Total Current Liabilities 246,959.46

Total Liabilities 246,959.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 246,959.46

10:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/22/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 3



Feb 28, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 5,082.11
McCarthy Principal Account 13,387.95

Total Checking/Savings 18,470.06

Total Current Assets 18,470.06

TOTAL ASSETS 18,470.06

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 3,246.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 8,307.08
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 498.31
Interest - Principal  Account 216.50
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 909.19

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 56.77
Orchestra 346.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 962.81
Year Book 350.81

Total Equity 18,470.06

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 18,470.06

9:49 AM McCarthy Middle School
03/10/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1



Feb 28, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 28,574.40
Parker Principal Account 18,187.99

Total Checking/Savings 46,762.39

Total Current Assets 46,762.39

TOTAL ASSETS 46,762.39

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 258.55
Chorus 1,410.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 28,751.85
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 392.10
Interest - Principal Account 185.35
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,132.68

Total General Student Body Fund 1,710.13

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 857.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,176.21
Orchestra 1,053.88
School Store 151.81
Student Council 4,067.45
Yearbook 2,172.97

Total Equity 46,762.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 46,762.39

9:58 AM Parker Middle School
03/10/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 24, 2021 

Re: FY2021 Recommended One-Time Expenditures 

Attached please find a budget projection for the current fiscal year to end June 30, 
2021.  While there are still two months of activity remaining, the amount of available 
funds anticipated to be available at fiscal yearend is becoming clearer.  A significant 
factor in the projection of approximately $ 3.2 million in funds is within the special 
education tuition accounts as, 1) we have expended and encumbered less tuitions than 
anticipated/budgeted, 2) the actual FY21 pre-paid tuitions (with FY20 funds) were 
greater than originally budgeted, and 3) our return from Valley Collaborative was 
greater than originally budgeted.  The second factor in the projection is 
unexpended/unencumbered salaries and wages for the current fiscal year as explained 
in the 3rd quarter financial report.   

I am recommending a two-phased approach to best manage the anticipated available 
funds at fiscal yearend; a combination of one-time purchases and pre-paid tuitions to 
offset FY22 tuitions.  Working with our building and department administrators, I have 
compiled a list of one-time expenditures for consideration.  We have finalized 
quotations for most of the projects, we are still finalizing a few more, as noted with TBD 
in the expense column.  The one-time expense recommendations are limited to 
equipment, supplies and/or projects that do not have recurring costs in future fiscal 
years.  I recommend about half of the anticipated available funds at fiscal yearend 
(approximately $ 1.5 million) be allocated to one-time purchases/projects that will have 
a significant impact on our schools.  We have discussed many of these projects in the 
past, a few were previously proposed, yet unfunded capital funding requests.  
Completing these one-time projects with available FY21 funds now will allow us to 
remove these projects from the Town capital project funding consideration moving 
forward. 

I am recommending we again pre-pay special education tuitions in FY22 with the other 
half of the anticipated FY21 available funds.  This action will allow the school committee 
to reallocate funds in FY22 (funds would be available in special education tuitions to be 
transferred to other areas of the budget) to assist with recovery and intervention costs 
from the 2020/21 school year.  We will be spending a considerable amount of time this 
summer analyzing and reviewing our benchmark assessment data on our students 



2 

performance during the pandemic to identify areas that may require additional support 
and/or remediation as we begin to recover from pandemic learning.  As we have 
discussed in previous school committee meetings, we will require additional academic 
and student support services as everyone returns to full-time, in-person learning for the 
2021/22 school year.  If the committee members agree with this recommendation, we 
would have approximately $ 1.5 million to reallocate in the 2021/22 school year to 
provide such services at the elementary, middle and high school level. 

I recommend we discuss this recommendation at our school committee meeting next 
week, review the list of recommended one-time expenditures, and see if there is 
consensus on a plan to move forward as we close out the FY21 fiscal year.  If there is 
consensus on the spending plan, I will ask Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business 
and Finance, to prepare a budget transfer document for the next regular school 
committee meeting on May 4, 2021 for action.        



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   April 23, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Local Budget Projection 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached please find a one-page summary of the FY2021 Local Budget and Projection by DESE function code categories.  
As reported in our quarterly financial reports and associated narratives, we are favorable in several categories.  Due to the 
favorable variances in these categories, we will bring forward recommendations to the school committee to apply some 
of the savings to one-time purchases and request the associated FY2021 budget transfers.    

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY21 BUDGET SUMMARY AND PROJECTION 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021

ORIGINAL APPROVED REVISED ADJUSTMENTS PROJECTED

APPROVED BUDGET BUDGET FOR SPEND

BUDGET TRANSFERS PROJECTION

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE 33,400 33,400 33,400

1210 SUPERINTENDENT 436,400 436,400 436,400

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT 244,000 244,000 244,000

1230 DISTRICT WIDE 375,700 375,700 375,700

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE 414,558 414,558 414,558

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES 310,687 310,687 310,687

1430 - 1435 LEGAL SERVICES & SETTLEMENTS 140,000 140,000 140,000

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,331,822 1,331,822 1,331,822

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - REGULAR EDUCATION 1,285,956 1,285,956 (57,000) 1,228,956

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 891,441 891,441 (15,000) 876,441

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP 2,745,005 2,745,005 2,745,005

2300 - 2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS - REGULAR EDUCATION 23,676,757 (25,232) 23,651,525 (540,975) 23,110,550

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - REGULAR EDUCATION 1,858,180 5,811 1,863,991 (200,000) 1,663,991

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 6,378,441 19,421 6,397,862 (37,000) 6,360,862

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPUTIC SERVICES 399,456 399,456 399,456

2325 SUBSTITUTES 590,000 590,000 (182,000) 408,000

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS 4,148,244 4,148,244 (879,000) 3,269,244

2340 LIBRARY/MEDIA CENTER 761,187 761,187 761,187

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 165,775 165,775 165,775

2410 - 2415 TEXTBOOKS & INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 545,727 (3,472) 542,255 542,255

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 153,050 733 153,783 153,783

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES 552,425 (733) 551,692 551,692

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES - SPECIAL ED 192,000 192,000 192,000

2451 - 2455 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY & SOFTWARE 625,000 3,472 628,472 628,472

2710 - 2800 GUIDANCE & PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 2,383,701 2,383,701 (95,000) 2,288,701

3200 MEDICAL & HEALTH SERVICES 843,152 843,152 (57,000) 786,152

3300 TRANSPORTATION 3,842,529 3,842,529 (718,300) 3,124,229

3400 FOOD SERVICES 119,362 119,362 (20,000) 99,362

3510 ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 660,502 660,502 211,000 871,502

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 182,690 182,690 (25,000) 157,690

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY 206,916 206,916 206,916

4110 - 4210 - 4230  CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,730,207 1,730,207 478,900 2,209,107

4120 - 4130 HEATING OF BUILDINGS & UTILITY SERVICES 1,200,515 1,200,515 1,200,515

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 42,926 42,926 225,110 268,036

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES AND COMMUNITY SVCS 0 0 0

9300 TUITIONS 2,199,289 2,199,289 (1,371,361) 827,928

9300 PREPAID TUITIONS 0 0 0

recommendations to be presented

Grand Total 61,667,000 0 61,667,000 (3,282,626) 58,384,374



FY2021 One-Time Purchase Recommendations

Amount Description School Contact
12,831$        Install gym divider roll-up curtain Byam Elementary School Brian Curley

TBD Install AC units in conference room and front office spaces Byam, Harrington & South Row Brian Curley

100,000$      
Replace outdoor playground structure and student play space (with financial support 
from Center PTO and Town) Center Elementary School Jay Lang

174,000$      Replace the gymnasium floor Chelmsford High School Brian Curley
TBD Replace the football stadium sound system Chelmsford High School Bill Silver

64,208$        Purchase new café tables (complete Café 2) Chelmsford High School Brian Curley
17,297$        Purchase/Replace AP Psychology textbooks Chelmsford High School Linda Hirsch
65,030$        Replace the fine arts student computer lab Chelmsford High School Bill Silver
65,030$        Replace the video production student computer lab Chelmsford High School Bill Silver

64,020$        
Purchase a 14 passenger multi-function student activity vehicle for use by the CHS 
athletic teams and extracurricular activities Chelmsford High School Joanna Johnson-Collins

90,000$        Purchase back-to-school supplies for students Districtwide Jay Lang
65,030$        Replace art teacher computer devices Districtwide Bill Silver

106,107$      Replace document cameras Districtwide Bill Silver
TBD Install AC units in conference room and front office spaces Harrington Elementary School Brian Curley
TBD Replace two (2) accordion walls with permanent walls separating classrooms Harrington Elementary School Brian Curley
TBD Install playground shades in new student play space Harrington Elementary School Brian Curley

12,831$        Install gym divider roll-up curtain Harrington Elementary School Brian Curley
15,558$        Purchase classroom equipment/furniture for FPC classroom adoption McCarthy & Parker Middle Schools Linda Hirsch

108,829$      Purchase grade 5 & 6 FPC classroom materials adoption McCarthy & Parker Middle Schools Linda Hirsch

65,000$        
Install television cameras for video broadcasting/recording/production in the 
auditorium McCarthy Middle School Bill Silver

TBD Makerspace Buildout McCarthy Middle School Jon Morris
125,000$      Renovate the student lecture hall McCarthy Middle School Brian Curley

TBD
Construct a wall to divide/separate the large computer room into smaller classroom 
work spaces Parker Middle School Brian Curley

TBD Makerspace Buildout Parker Middle School Jon Morris
44,663$        Purchase new café tables Parker Middle School Brian Curley
44,407$        Purchase and install an audio/video system in Café Parker Middle School Bill Silver

TBD Install AC units in conference room and front office spaces South Row Elementary School Brian Curley
TBD Purchase new café tables South Row Elementary School Brian Curley

1,239,841$   TOTAL Recommended One-Time Purchases



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   April 23, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I am writing to request two budget transfers for FY2021 totaling $ 91,916. 

The first budget transfer request is shifting funds from the South Row Elementary School Teacher Conferences 
account to the South Row General Supply account in the amount of $ 1,316.  This is to purchase additional 
walkie talkies.    

The second budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the SPED Transportation account to the 
Civics Activity and Community Services account in the amount of $ 90,600.  This is to fund the annual turf field 
bond ($ 80,000) and interest payments ($ 10,600) from the local budget rather than the turf field revolving 
fund (518).  This will help to increase the reserve in the revolving fund since the turf fields have not been 
rented in the usual fashion this year due the COVID-19 pandemic. 

From To Amount 
12357700-57130 South Row Teacher Conf 12430700 54000 Supplies South Row General 1,316 

13300076-53990 SPED Transportation 16200000 57800 Civic Activity & Comm Svc 90,600 

Total 91,916 

I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on April 27, 2021 to approve 
these FY2021 local operating budget transfers for the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented.  



Chelmsford Public Schools
Return to School Update
Jay Lang, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools April 27, 2021



Chelmsford 
Community 
COVID-19 
Data Trends

Dates Total Case 
Count

Case Count 
(Last 14 

Days)

Average 
Daily 

Incidence 
Rate per 
100,000 
(Last 14 

Days)

Relative 
Change in 

Case Counts

Total  
Tests

Total Tests 
(Last 14 

Days)

Total 
Positive 

Tests (Last 
14 Days)

Percent 
Positivity 
(Last 14 

Days)

Change in 
Percent 

Positivity

4/22/2021 2,862 142 28.2 Lower 68,868 3,631 160 4.41% Lower

4/15/2021 2,800 168 33.4 Higher 67,217 3,594 187 5.20% No Change

4/8/2021 2,728 166 33 Higher 65,360 3,547 181 5.10% Higher

4/1/2021 2,646 125 24.8 Higher 63,592 3,302 137 4.15% Higher

3/25/2021 2,552 83 16.5 Higher 61,725 3,180 90 2.83% Higher

3/18/2021 2,499 71 14.1 Lower 60,136 3,267 77 2.36% No Change

3/11/2021 2,464 75 14.9 Lower 58,517 3,466 84 2.42% Lower

3/4/2021 2,425 89 17.7 Lower 56,907 3,520 99 2.81% Lower

2/25/2021 2,384 104 20.7 Lower 55,024 3,521 117 3.32% Lower



Chelmsford 
Schools 
COVID-19 
Data Trends

Dates Number of In-Person Students with Confirmed 
Positive Covid Cases and Building Access

Number of In-Person Staff with Confirmed 
Positive Covid Cases and Building Access

4/8 - 4/14 8 1

4/1 - 4/7 0 1

3/25 - 3/31 12 3

3/18 - 3/24 2 0

3/11 - 3/17 1 0

3/4 - 3/10 1 0

2/25 - 3/3 0 1

2/11 - 2/24 0 0

2/4 - 2/10 3 1



Chelmsford 
Schools 
COVID-19 
Pool Testing 
Initiative

Note: MA DESE has agreed to pay for all costs associated with COVID pool testing 
for the remainder of the 2020/21 school year.  There will be no cost to CPS for this 
service.

Week Testing Date Total Tests 
Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity

1 3.15.2021 411 0 411 0.00%

1 3.18.2021 307 0 307 0.00%

2 3.22.2021 565 0 565 0.00%

2 3.25.2021 271 2 269 0.74%

3 3.29.2021 595 0 595 0.00%

3 3.31.2021 320 0 320 0.00%

4 4.5.2021 868 0 868 0.00%

4 4.8.2021 155 0 155 0.00%

5 4.12.2021 889 1 888 0.11%

5 4.14.2021 158 0 158 0.00%

TOTALS: 4,539 3 4,536 0.07%



Middle & High 
School 
Return to Full 
In-Person 
Learning

Middle School Level (Grades 5 – 8)

 Return of Students Full-Time, In-Person, 5 Days each week on 
Wednesday April 28, 2021

High School Level (Grades 9 – 12)

 Return of Students Full-Time, In-Person, 5 Days each week on 
Monday May 3, 2021



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

DATE: April 23, 2021 

RE:  Personnel Report – March 2021 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – March 2021 

New Hires 
Burgess, Jamie 

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 03/22/21 

Decker, Shannon 
Interim Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary  
Effective date: 03/29/21 

Endo, Mayumi 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Harrington Elementary 
Effective date: 03/08/21 

Fannon, Lisa 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary 
Effective date: 03/08/21 

Grout, Kristi 
Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary 
Effective date: 03/25/21 

McLaughlin, Kathryn 
Interim Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary 
Effective date: 03/29/21 

Secor, Rosheen 
Interim Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary 
Effective date: 03/29/21 

Shrivastava, Shruti 
Interim Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary 
Effective date: 03/29/21 



3 

Resignations: 
Kelly, Colleen 

Chemistry Teacher 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 03/05/21 

McNeil, Ashley 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 03/05/21 

Pindara, Zachary 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 03/24/21 

Savarese, Kelly 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 03/19/21 

Zotos, Anastasia 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 03/19/21 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 
Marcotte, Sharon (formerly Paraprofessional at Center Elementary School) 

ABA Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary 
Effective date: 03/22/21 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - April 13, 2021
	Memo - Announcement of CHIPs Program Coordinator - Ms. Megan McGuirk
	Memo - MA DESE Coordinated Program Review - Tiered Focused Monitoring Report
	Memo - Presentation - Center Elementary School, English and Social Studies Departments
	Memo - Kindergarten Entrance Age Policy Waiver
	Memo - MSBA Statement of Interest Submission Timeline
	Memo - FY2021 Budget Report - 3rd Quarter Financials
	Memo - FY2021 Recommended One-Time Expenditures
	Memo - FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers
	Presentation - Return-to-School Update
	Memo - Personnel Report - March 2021



